AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, November 8, 2021
6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall
421 Michigan St, Sturgeon Bay, WI

1. Roll call

2. Approval of agenda

3. Approval of minutes from October 25, 2021

4. Consideration of: Ground Sign for DC Cooperative located at 938 Egg Harbor Rd

5. Consideration of: Kwik Trip Development located at 1567 to 1629 Egg Harbor Rd and
1614 to 1636 Alabama St

6. Adjourn

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Board Members:
Rick Wiesner
Jon Burk

Cheryl Frank
Kelsey Fox

Pam Jorns

Mark Struck
Dave Augustson

11/4/21
2:05 p.m.
CJ



AESTHETIC DESIGN AND SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, October 25, 2021

The Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board meeting was called to order at 6:01 p.m. by Chairperson
Rick Wiesner in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call: Members Rick Wiesner, Jon Burk, Kelsey Fox, Dave Augustson, and Pam Jorns were present.
Excused was Cheryl Frank and Mark Struck. Also present were Planner/Zoning Administrator Christopher
Sullivan-Robinson, Community Development Director Marty Olejniczak, and Police Assistant Candy
Jeanquart.

Adoption of Agenda: Moved by Ms. Jorns, Seconded by Ms. Fox to adopt the following agenda.

1. Roll call.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from October 11, 2021

4. Consideration of: Construction of a 98x40 Theater Building located at 917 N 14t Avenue

5. Consideration of: Pavilion / Office for Bay Marine located at 267 Nautical Drive

6. Consideration of: Ace Hardware Development located at 1227 Egg Harbor Road

7. Consideration of: Lexington Homes 14-unit Multiple Family Development located on east side of Grant
Avenue

8. Adjourn.

All ayes. Carried.

Approval of minutes from October 11, 2021: Moved by Ms. Jorns, Seconded by Ms. Frank to approve
all the minutes. All in favor. Carried.

Consideration of: Construction of a 98x40 Theater Building located at 917 N 14" Avenue: Mr.
Sullivan-Robinson started by indicating just the building is being presented for approval, the parking lot,
landscaping, signage, and lighting will be presented at a later date. Mr. Wiesner questioned if just the
structure or also the siding. Mr. Sullivan-Robinson stated anything involving the building including siding.

Mr. Stuart Champeau indicated a new site plan is with their engineering department along with the
landscaper. Mr. Champeau stated his main goal is to get the cement slab completed with the change in
weather approaching. Mr. Champeau is looking for feedback from the committee as to what they are
looking for. At this time there will be brick sod on the front and cedar hedges down the side. Mr. Wiesner
is concerned about how the building is going to look in 5-20 years and making sure it fits the city /
surrounding neighborhood. Mr. Wiesner would like to see more life to the front with natural products or
turning the steel in another direction. Mr. Champeau suggested covering the front with brink or natural
siding. Mr. Struck stated the structure is pretty much a pole building which is discouraged in the city. Mr.
Champeau stated the colors are matching in the ADRC building and the structure is similar to the building
near by the city utilizes. Mr. Struck suggested more of an architectural metal instead of a barn. Ms. Fox
would like to see more natural materials or bringing the stone all the way up instead of a pole barn look.
Mr. Struck indicated the shape of the building is acceptable, just the materials need to change. Ms. Fox
questioned the colors, in which Mr. Champeau is in the design plan showing the roof antique bronze. Ms.
Jorns asked for Mr. Champeau to bring in material samples at the next presentation. Mr. Struck suggested
front of the building be more presentable and working with the architect to make that happen.

Ms. Jorns made a motion to accept the foundation as presented, however needs to come back with
materials for approval. Seconded by Mr. Struck. Allin favor. Carried.

Consideration of: Pavilion / Office for Bay Marine located at 267 Nautical Drive: Mr. Sullivan-Robinson
stated Mr. John Borkovetz is here representing Bay Marine. Looking to build a 71x57 pavilion building as
well as redoing the site, parking lot and landscaping. Located by the Yacht Harbor / apartments and Yacht
Club. The new building will have office area, new bathroom facilities and pavilion space. This building



needs to meet floodplain regulations and may need a variance for the filling around the building. As for the
signage, nothing specific has been presented at this time and should be brought back at a later date. Major
difference between the two designs presented is the gable end shows two different material styles of shank
shingles and metal siding, the building has horizonal siding with stone veneer on the front of the building.
No lighting plan has been provided so, this should be reviewed at a later date.

Mr. John Borkovetz representing Matt and Mark Felhofer. Mr. Borkovetz indicated they are looking to get
the foundation completed before the winter weather and anticipates the project will be completed by
Memorial Day weekend. The building will be built on a floating slab. The purpose for the buildings is
provide bathroom facilities for the boaters and provide a gathering room/reception area. Sidewalks will be
constructed around the perimeter of the building, there will be down lights just around the building but no
parking lighting. Existing light along the docks will be upgraded to LED. The building will have grey
horizontal siding with pewter grey shingles on top. The entry ways will have gable ends with a shake shingle
with metal and white baton. The back of the building will have a covered pavilion which will lead pool area
and other outdoor amenities. Struck inquired on what kind of stone will be used, in which Mr. Borkovetz
stated he is leaning away from the stone due to being too heavy of a look. There will be stone on the base
of the pillars in the front of the building but not on the building itself. Mr. Wiesner asked if the bathrooms
will be open to the public, Mr. Borkovetz indicated there will be a key pad and not open to the public. Mr.
Struck questioned the drainage, Mr. Sullivan-Robinson stated the project complies with the Stormwater
management rules per the City Engineer Chad Shefchik.

Mr. Wiesner questioned trees by the water. Mr. Sullivan-Robinson stated no specific rules. Mr. Olejniczak
stated parking lot landscaping is to help break up large amounts of asphalt and provide visual interests.
Would only be applied with the increase of passes. Mr. Borkovetz stated there will be 95 parking spaces
and 80 slips which is similar to current amounts. Mr. Borkovetz stated there will be green added than taking
away. Mr. Wiesner suggested minimizing the size of the tree and not a large tree that will bloom out. Mr.
Borkovetz stated the landscaper didn’t specify yet, but more like the trees on 3 Avenue. Mr. Borkovetz
stated can come back with the landscaper.

Mr. Wiesner likes the project and suggests the stone be similar to the other buildings with stone. Mr.
Borkovetz would like to see the stone only on the posts. Mr. Struck suggested when coming back with the
landscaping presentation to bring a sample of the stone at that time.

Mr. Struck made a motion to approve project as presented with the exception of landscaping plan, signage,
and stone to be approved at a later date. Seconded by Ms. Jorns. All in favor. Carried.

Consideration of: Ace Hardware Development located at 1227 Egg Harbor Road: Mr. Sullivan-
Robinson explained Ms. Amy Labotte and designer Mr. Richard Fisher are looking to do new construction
at former Bank Mutual property. The development will include a 250 ft x 120 ft building with an 80-stall
parking lot. The existing building and parking lot will be removed, with exception of the driveways. Storm
water management is currently being reviewed by Mr. Chad Shefchik and still needs to be approved.

Mr. Wiesner questioned if the color scheme is as shown in the plans, Ms. Labotte confirmed stating premium
copper and not ACE red.

Mr. Fisher indicated that there is a 13-foot-wide sidewalk to keep everything neat and organized. Canopies
were added to break the scale down over the sidewalk. Tried bringing scale of the building down as much
as possible and squared off the front of the building. No other signage is proposed on the building. Mr.
Struck asked if the ACE sign is back lit, Ms. Labotte explained similar to the current building signage which
is LED. Mr. Fisher stated also be a pole sign out by the road located by the light pole and would like to see
a two-pole metal post sign. The signage will be presented at a later date.

Mr. Struck questioned if the posts in front of the building are metal or wood. Ms. Labotte stated under the
canopy in the front of the building will be pellets of mulch, stone, sand, and salt so the poles are steel impact
resistant for fork lift driver. Mr. Struck questioned the color of the poles, Ms. Labotte and Mr. Fisher



confirmed bronze. Mr. Struck questioned the stone and canopy, Ms. Labotte stated the stone color as
shown and canopy will be metal bronze like windows and doors.

Mr. Sullivan-Robinson stated questions the amount of metal exterior. Mr. Olejniczak questioned if additional
signage would be considered. Ms. Labotte stated brands are ever changing and wanted to keep the current
design as simple as possible.

Mr. Struck questioned raising the canopy pitch to 4x12 to hide some of the metal. Mr. Fisher presented a
version of the pitch raised which the committee like better. Mr. Wiesner thought the metal building was
appropriate for the purpose of the building.

Mr. Wiesner questioned if the lighting will be shielded, Ms. Labotte confirmed.

Mr. Mark Struck made a motion to approve as presented with colors and a 4x12 pitch. Seconded by Ms.
Jorns. Allin favored. Carried.

Consideration of: Lexington Homes 14-unit Multiple Family Development located on east side of
Grant Avenue: Mr. Wiesner questioned the location of the new complex. Ms. Michelle Stempson,
Lexington Homes, stated acquired the parcel next to the current Harbor Ridge complex and will build
duplicate right next to that. Mr. Sullivan-Robinson stated Ms. Stempson received a conditional use approval
from the Plan Commissions for this use. The pond was designated to the city.

Mr. Wiesner questioned if new complex will mimic the current complex, Ms. Stempson stated identical. Ms.
Jorns questioned if the material and colors will mimic also, Ms. Stempson confirmed. Mr. Wiesner
questioned a neighbor complaint with the first complex and is there concern with the new one. Mr.
Olejniczak stated no concerns since.

Mr. Olejniczak indicated this project will have own storm water plan.

Mr. Wiesner questioned if the original 14-unit complex is full, Ms. Stempson confirmed. Mr. Olejniczak
stated there was question why only one driveway and dumpster, however was approved as is by Planned
Commissions. Mr. Wiesner questioned no direct access to the road from this complex, Ms. Stempson
confirmed as the units will be emerged as one with one driveway access.

Mr. Struck questioned the landscaping plan. Ms. Olejniczak and Ms. Stempson stated matching the existing
one with street trees every 50 feet, three canopy trees.

Mr. Wiesner questioned materials will be identical, Ms. Stempson confirmed with exception of lack of
supplies. Ms. Stempson stated windows are 14-16 weeks out. Mr. Wiesnher questioned any concerns with
the cultured stone, Ms. Stempson stated a few but that's Dutch quality and working with another vender.
Ms. Jorns questioned the timeline of this project, Ms. Stempson anticipates 11 months with hoping to get
the foundation in this year. Ms. Stempson stated this building each unit has own hot water heater, furnace,
central air and garage. Mr. Wiesner asked if marked rate, Ms. Stempson confirmed with one bedroom at
$925 up to $1300 on end units. Mr. Olejniczak asked the demographics, Ms. Stempson stated a mixture.

Ms. Jorns made a motion accept as presented. Seconded by Mr. Struck. All in favored. Carried.

Adjourn: Moved by Ms. Jorns, seconded by Ms. Frank to adjourn. All ayes. Carried. The meeting adjourned
at7:31 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Candy Jeamclﬁoalr:q
Police Assistant



Christopher Sullivan-Robinson
Planner/Zoning Administrator

421 Michigan Street (HEBTA LIV
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Sturgeon Ba
B — ™t e P = g N

Phone: 920-746-2907
Fax: 920-746-2905
E-mail: csullivan-robinson@sturgeonbaywi.org
Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

MEMO

To: Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board
From: Christopher Sullivan-Robinson

Date: November 3, 2021

Subject: Ground Sign Review — 938 Egg Harbor Rd

Door County Cooperative is requesting approval for the siting and design of a multi-tenant
ground sign at their 938 Egg Harbor Rd. The sign will be located within the existing parking lot
closer to the west lot line. The overall size excluding the base is 97.3 square feet with an overall
height of 20 feet. There will be 4 different tenant panel sections with 32 square foot electronic
variable message sign below. This is an internally lit sign; however, the signs are shown with
opaque backgrounds. The design and location comply with the sign code chapter.



\/ . 7" \LOCATION VIEW (AFTER)
creapgve \.., %%m

w

L/
Z

company inc (\\\A

505 LAWRENCE DR, DE PERE, WI 53115
920.336.8900 CREATIVESIGNCOMPANY.COM

_ CLIENT: DOOR COUNTY COOP

LOCATION: 938 EGG HARBOR RD STURGEON BAY, Wi
DRAWN BY: TIMOTHY P
SALESPERSON: KELSYH

DATE: 10/01/21

DESIGN #: D19032
PAGE: 1
REVISIONLOG: INTL  DATE DESCRIPTION
TP 10/04/2021  CO-OPLOGO

EK  11/02/2021 $SQ FEET, HEIGHT

ORDINANCE RESTRICTION: SIGN MUST BE PLACED
15’ FROM WEST LOT LINE AND 5’ FROM SOUTH LOT LINE

QUANTITY: 1
SIDES: DF
LIGHTING:. LED (WHITE)
CABINET: FABRICATED ALUM (127)
RETAINER: 2"
FACES: LEXAN
GRAPHICS: DIRECT PRINT, 1ST SURFACE

MESS CENTER: 16MM - OR - 10MM WATCHFIRE (RGB)
BROADBAND: YES
TEMP PROBE: YES

2" RETAINER
& T-BARS, P-1

C-1 DIRECT PRINT

ACCENTS: 4" SQUARE ALUMINUM TUBE (OPQAUE)
POLE COVER: FABRICATED ALUMINUM (20%)
ADDRESS: CUT VINYL, 1ST SURFACE
PHOTO EYE/TIMER: BY ELECTRICIAN 53" X 99" EMC

MOUNTING: DIRECT EMBEDMENT W/ 4 X8 VO

INSTRUCTION: PRODUCE & INSTALL

V-3

SQFT: 97.3 SQFT (100 SQ FT MAX ALLOWED)

[ P-1/C-1 PMS COOL GRAY 8C
H P-2 PMS 7616C
[J C-37-3 ORACAL 751-010 WHITE VINYL

END
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF CREATIVE SIGN CO, INC.

?wwggosa.essnm:zgn&:c um< nau._ﬁ wﬁ: 8._=o.=w§§=S«a§=§.__._3_.___._&%‘._5»
project being planned for you by Creative Sign Co, Inc. It is not to be shown to anyone outside of your organization
nor is it to be used, reproduced, copied or exhibited In any fashion. Use of this design or the salient elements of
this design in any sign done by any other company, without the expressed written permission of Creative Sign Co,
Inc., Is forbidden by law and carries a civil forfelture of up 10 25% of the purchase price of the sign.

CONTACT YOUR SIGN CONSULTANT TO PURCHASE THE RIGHTS TO THIS DESIGN.

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE FOR DESIGN APPROVAL:

CONCEPTUAL DRAWING ONLY

All sizes and dimensions are lllustrated for
client conception of the project and are not
10 be understood as being exact size or
exact scale. Renderings, including lighting
effects, opacities, and coloration, are an
approximation.

240"
(20 ft) OAH

7
(6ft5in)

CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES
Please review all drawing detalls closely, as Creative Sign will 32% as approved drawing
e

indicates. Some changes may occur based on production needs. Creative Sign will make
all efforts to correct any obvious spelling or grammatical errors, the customer s responsible for
confirming that the above copy, Including names and tiles, appear as desired. Creative Sign will
make every etfort to closely match colors, including PMS, where specified. We cannot guarantee

PYL-1: LOC-1
- OPTION A

TEMPERATURE PROBE DETAILS

TOBE
PERSITEC

our

N—

d _ *;‘mmw“_\ ;i

BROADBAND
ANTENNA DETAILS

TO BE MOUNTEDTO
SIGN AS REQUIRED

E
8]

‘¢~ | LIT SIGN

'HOOK UP. TALXTO YOUR
SIGN CONSULTANT IF:
= YOU WOULD UKE CREATIVE
SIGN TO COORDINATE YOUR
ELECTRICAL
= YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS
REGARDING THE POWER
REQUIREMENTS FOR YOUR
SIGNAGE.

exact matches due to varying compatibility of surface materials and paints used.



PYL-1: LOC-1
~OPTION B

(/A\LOCATION VIEW (AFTER) )

ﬂ.._ JSCALE:3R2" = 1*

company inc

505 LAWRENCE DR. DE PERE, WI 54115
920.336.8900 CREATIVESIGNCOMPANY.COM

CLIENT: DOORCOUNTYCOOP
LOCATION: 938 EGG HARBOR RD STURGEON BAY, Wi
DRAWN BY: TIMOTHY P

SALESPERSON: KELSYH
ERATUI OBE DETAILS
DATE: 10/01/21 TEMP = RE PR 2
DESIGN #: D19032 R ITE CONDIONS FOR ACCURATE READINGS
PAGE: 12
REVISIONLOG: |INTL  DATE  DESCRIPTION
TP 100042021 CO-0PLOGO
TP 10/05/2021 __ TENANT COLOR OPT
EK  11/012/2021 _ SQFEET, HEIGHT ORDINANCE RESTRICTION: SIGN MUST BE PLACED
15’ FROM WEST LOT LINE AND 5’ FROM SOUTH LOT LINE
QUANTITY: 1
SIDES: DFF i
LIGHTING: LED (WHITE)
CABINET: FABRICATED ALUM (12°) BROADBAND
RETAINER: 2 ANTENNA DETAILS
FACES: LEXAN TO BEMOUNTED TO
GRAPHICS: DIGITAL PRINT, DUAL SURFACE SIGN AS REQUIRED
VINYL: PREMIUM CLEAR W/ GLOSS LAM A 4rF
BACKED W/ BLOCKOUT VINYL :
MESS CENTER: 16MM - OR - 10MM WATCHFIRE (RGB 2 X A
BROADBAND: YES . .
TEMP PROBE: YES @W Gel mhas \
ACCENTS: 4" SOUARE ALUMINUM TUBE Dednem Amelss . @ofyoaH Tt F
280 ey sl
POLE COVER: FABRICATED ALUMINUM (20) fkpice s TNE e
ADDRESS: CUTVINYL, 15T SURFACE SSUKSIEMC "9 | LIT SIGN
PHOTO EYE/TIMER: BY ELECTRICIAN W/ 4'X8' VO A /
= ‘THIS SIGN WILL REQUIRT
MOUNTING: DIRECT EMBEDMENT 4" SQUARE AR D SACTRCALNOOKUR.
= CS DECAL: V-3 ALUM BARS, P-1 i 'SCHEDULE A UCENSED
INSTRUCTION: PRODUCE & INSTALL e 125 : o e
e ur.
SQFT: 94.25 SOFT (100 SQ FT MAX ALLOWED) Amo&w__.um 10— o A —
A= Q T (6ft5in) ‘SIGNTO COORDINATE YOUR
«YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS
e REGARDING THE POWER
& P-1 PMS COOL GRAY 8C REQUIREMENTS FOR YOUR
B P-2 PMS 7616C i o th -
[J C-3N-3 ORACAL 751-010 WHITE VINYL {20 — 70" —4
I -4 VARIOUS LOGO COLORS 28"
END SIDEA END SIDEB
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE FOR DESIGN APPROVAL: Bl THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF CREATIVE SIGN CO, INC. CONCEPTUALDRAWINGONLY  CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES

This Is an original, unpublished drawing by Creative Sign Co, Inc. Itis for your personal use, in conjunction witha  All sizes and dimenslons are illustrated for  Please review all drawing detalls closely, as Creative Sign will produce signs as u%uaz& drawing
project being planned for you by Creative Sign Co, Inc. Itis not to be shown to anyone outside of your organization client conception of the project and are not  indicates. Some changes may occur based on production needs. While Creative Sign will make
noris It 1o be used, reproduced, copled or exhibited In any fashion. Use of this design or the salient clements of  to be understood as being exact size or  all efforts 1o correct any obvious spelling or grammatical errors, the customer is responsible for

this design in any sign done by any other company, without the expressed written permission of Creative Sign Co,  exact scale. Renderings, Including lighting  confirming that the above copy. including names and titles, appear as desired. Creative Sign will

Inc., Is forbidden by law and carries a civil fortelture of up to 25% of the purchase price of the sign. effects, opacities, and coloration, are an  make every effortto closely match colors, including PMS, where specified. We cannot guarantee
CONTACT YOUR SIGN CONSULTANT TO PURCHASE THE RIGHTS TO THIS DESIGN. approximation. exact matches due to varying compatibllity of surface materials and paints used.




DOPTION A

company inc

505 LAWRENCE DR, DE PERE
920.336.8900 CREATIVESIGNC

DRAWN BY: TIMOTHY P
SALESPERSON: KELSYH
DATE: 10/01/21
DESIGN #: D19032

esyies Bt ot N

DESCRIPTION

: |
M
B |

3
!
1
i
.

DETAILS: SEE PAGE 1

B S e »

. LN R O

S

v3

SCALE 1:500

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF CREATIVE SIGN CO, INC. CONCEPTUAL DRAWING ONLY CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES

This Is an original, unpublished drawing by Creative Sign Co, Inc. Itis for your personal use, in conjunctionwitha  All sizes and dimensions are lllustrated for  Please review all drawing details closely, as Creative Sign will produce nma as 4223 drawing

project being planned for you by Creative Sign Co, Inc. It is not to be shown to anyone outside of your organization client conception of the project and are not  indicates. Some changes may occur based on production needs. While Creative Sign will make

nor is it to be used, reproduced, copled or exhibited in any fashion. Use of this design or the salient elements of  to be understood as being exact size or all efforts to correct any obvious spelling or grammatical errors, the customer is %gu_u_u for

this design in any sign done by any other company, without the expressed written permission of Creative Sign Co,  exact scale. Renderings, including lighting  confirming that the above copy. Including names and tities, appear as desired. C: e Sign will

Inc., Is forbidden by law and carries a civil forfeiture of up to 25% of the purchase price of the sign. effects, opacities, and coloration, are an  make every etfort to closely match colors, Including PMS, where specified. We cannot guarantee
CONTACT YOUR SIGN CONSULTANT TO PURCHASE THE RIGHTS TO THIS DESIGN. approximation. exact matches due to varying compatibllity of surface materlals and paints used.




Christopher Sullivan-Robinson Phone: 920-746-2907
Planner/Zoning Administrator i i Fax: 920-746-2905
421 Michigan Street (AR, L2 E-mail: csullivan-robinson@sturgeonbaywi.org

0" L) Y
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Stu geon Ba Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org
T~

MEMO

To: Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board
From: Christopher Sullivan-Robinson

Date: August 4, 2021

Subject: Kwik Trip Project Review

Seth Waddell, agent for Kwik Trip, is petition for approval of the building and site design of the
new Kwik Trip facility to be located off of Egg Harbor Rd and Alabama St. The project consists
of a 122’ x 97’ Convenience Store / Carwash with a diesel pump canopy and a gas pump
canopy. The subject site includes a total of seven properties fronting on Egg Harbor Rd and /
or Alabama St including the following:

281-70-32001610; 1567 Egg Harbor Rd
281-70-33001101; 1601 Egg Harbor Rd
281-70-33001102; 1614 Alabama St
281-70-33001103; 1611 Egg Harbor Rd
281-70-33001104; 1629 Egg Harbor Rd
281-70-33001105B; 1636 Alabama St
281-70-33001105A; 1600 Block of Alabama St

Existing Conditions: The overall site is currently owned by the Van Den Bogart Family, but is
under a purchase agreement with Kwik Trip, Inc contingent on getting City approvals. The
overall site is approximately 4.5 acres and includes five single-family dwellings, several storage
buildings, and the Malvitz Furniture store. The demolition plans show the existing
improvements being demolished and removed from the site.

Other Consideration: The developer was required go through a conditional use review
process since the development included drive-through facilities. The Plan Commission
ultimately approved the proposed development with direction given to the Aesthetic Design and
Site Plan Review Board to evaluate the feasibility of a turn around lane along the south side of
the building. The intention of the Commission was resolved concerns of truck traffic on Alabama
St by redirecting truck traffic back onto Egg Harbor Rd. The Commission also required
additional screening be provided from the bordering residential properties to the east.

This project is also subject to review by the Zoning Board of Appeals on Tuesday November
9t regarding encroachment of the Egg Harbor Rd setback for off-street parking areas. The
zoning code a minimum 5-foot separation and they plan shows zero setback

Zoning: The only conflict with the zoning code is the parking setback off of Egg Harbor Rd
which will be reviewed by the ZBA. Otherwise area and dimensional requirements are met.



Building Design: The front of the building faces Egg Harbor Rd. The building is fairly square
and has a hip roof with dormers incorporated. The overall building height is 23 feet (single
story). Exterior materials appear to be brick siding with a metal standing seam roof.

Access / Circulation: There are two access points off of Alabama Street and Egg Harbor Rd.
The diesel pumps are one way so larger recreation vehicles would enter from the north and
exit from the south. Otherwise, all other vehicles can enter and exit from all driveways. The
circulatory lanes are wider than normal so there is no concern of internal traffic conflicts. Staff
have reviewed concerns by Plan Commission regarding limiting truck traffic on Alabama St and
potentially adding a circulatory lane on the south end of the building. City staff don’t believe the
proposal will have a negative impact on Alabama Street nor is there a need for an additional
lane. There is a softer approach to the concern such as direction sighage from the applicant or
additional restrictive signage from the City.

Signage: The project uses a variety of business and directional signage. Some of the
directional signage will need to be reduced to 4 square feet or less. Wall signage on the
canopies and building will require sign permits. The ground sign will also require a permit.
Otherwise the signage plan complies with the Sign Code (Chapter 24).

Lighting: A lighting plan is included in your packet. Type of fixtures and layout appears to
comply with the design board guidelines. However, its always a good idea to add a condition
that all exterior lighting be night sky friendly and contained within the property with shields as
needed.

Landscape: The plan shows a large variety of trees and shrubs. There is only one requirement
from zoning for landscape which requires 1 canopy tree per 6 parking spaces. This appears to
be met. Also keep in mind that the Plan Commission required additional screening be provided
along the east lot line, so that should also be reflected in your approval.

Options: The committee can approve the project as present, approve with conditions, or deny
the request. However, the committee must evaluate the feasibility for a drive lane around the
south end of the building.

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the certificate of appropriateness as
presented subject to the following:

1. All proposed and future lighting must be night sky friendly and contained within the
property.
2. Additional vegetative or fence screen be added along the east property line.




CITY OF STURGEON BAY
AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Name: Seth Waddell

Owner of Premises: Richard Van Den Bogart & Thomas Van Den Bogart

Address or Legal Description of Premises:
1611, 1629, 1601 Egg Harbor Rd, 1614, 1636 Alabama St

Statement of Specific Item Requested for Approval:
Site Plan & Building Approval

| I
B ST

9/24/2021 "\\-(-’f“: el TN TN
Date Applicant

Date Received:

Staff Signature:

Date Approved/Denied:




Kwik Trip Development Site

D Subject Property




LEGEND
REVIEW PLANS FOR: § e
. o 1" IRON BAR
INDEX OF SHEETS @ EXISTING MANHOLE WIK
m TITLE SHEET @ EXISTING TELEPHONE MANHOLE
SPO DEMO PLAN & EXISTING STORM SEWER MANHOLE
SPI SITE PLAN ® EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
SPLLI SITE PLAN (KEYNOTES) 5 EXISTING HYDRANT
sp2 GRADING PLAN el EXISTING WATER VALVE
SP2.1 GRADING PLAN DETAIL C ‘ O F S G E O B i EXISTING UTILITY POLE
sp2.2.1 GRADING PLAN SPOT DETAIL y % EXISTING LIGHT POLE it
SpP2.2.2 CANOPY AND TANK GRADING DETAILS ¥4 EXISTING WATER SHUTOFF
DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN
5P3 STORM SEWER PLAN & EXISTING CONIFEROUS TREE
SPL UTILITY PLAN ’ =1 o
SPA.| UTILITY SPECS 1 EXISTING GAS VALVE
SP5 SITE PLAN DETAILS =} EXISTING CURB INLET
SP6 SITE PLAN DETAILS EXISTING WELL
SWPI EROSION CONTROL PLAN TEST PIT LOCATION
SWpP2 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS SOIL BORING
SWP3 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS EXISTING AIR CONDITIONING UNIT
SWP4 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS N2V, EXISTING GAS METER
SP TRUCK CIRCULATION 9 EXISTING ELECTRIC METER
L1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN - OVERALL EXISTING UTILITY PEDESTAL r P
LLI LANDSCAPE PLAN - SOUTH AREA 2
IENRREEE
L2 LANDSCAPE PLAN - NORTH AREA q I+ EXISTING RAILROAD TRACKS
L2.0 LANDSCAPE DETAILS & NOTES i 5 A/ EXISTING TREE LINE e
L3.0 BIORETENTION DETAILS & NOTES DOUGLAS l>1; % EXISTING GUY POLE
El PHOTOMETRIC LIGHTING PLAN et 5 ——— EXISTING CABLE TV
= = — —— EXISTING FIBER OPTIC CABLE
TOTAL SHEETS = 25 = & +oei——— EXISTING UNDERGROUND GAS
4 < i e EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
- —— EXISTING UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE
GURNETT £ | sAWYER —— EXISTING OVERHEAD UTILITIES KWIK TRIP, Inc.
a - EXISTING WATER MAIN P.0. BOX 2107
= PRICE - -~ EXISTING STORM SEWER 1626 OAK STREET
w ity EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107
'_
RUSK E EXISTING PROPERTY LINE PH. (608) 781-8988
POLK |BARRON N iy & PROPOSED HANDICAP PARKING A &m; 781-8960
& = < PROPOSED CURB STOP
I TAYLOR | = x PROPOSED HYDRANT
ST. ! PROPOSED WATER VALVE
CROIX | puNN CHIPPEWA I — B PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
MARATHON T 4 L CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
EAU | | ARK SHAWANO —sui,Lat. — PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LATERAL ENGINEERING, SURVEYING
CLAIRE — ws. PROPOSED WATER LATERAL ngfo";‘a'z%;fﬁggb’gﬁ
RTARE z R T L o,
- PHONE: 715.675." 2 715.675.
J EE— WOOoD IVDV,?(EJ A 8 ® PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE EMAIL: MAILGREIENGINEERING.COM
o | ® PROPOSED STORM MANHOLE
B P L) ] PROPOSED CURB INLET
ty = WAUSHARA LwlE o ) PROPOSED CATCH BASIN
= 2( o SEl& = [} PROPOSED CLEANOUT
5 U) 5[0 =g = © = PROPOSED DRAINAGE FLOW
3 5\ alel (i Sz 5% PROPOSED SLOPE
2\ du < 0 [C—————1PROPOSED CURB 8 GUTTER
2 > [onm========"1 PROPOSED REJECT CURB & GUTTER
¢ COLU- i {=——————3 PROPOSED MOUNTABLE CURB & GUTTER
o | LIST OF STANDARD ABBREVIATIONS RICH- [ SAUK |} Mgja | DODGE |Z SI2 ~ = =78~~~ EXISTING GROUND CONTOUR(INTERVAL- FT.)
o ) AND oy NORTH LAND a5 N PROPOSED GROUND CONTOUR(INTERVAL-I FT.) =
& AB AUGER BORING (NE) NORTHEAST =z 1256.50 PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION (TOP OF CURB) C’o’ o
e ADT AVERAGE DAILY TRAFFIC <( £ 1256.00 PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION (BOTTOM OF CURB) N <
(NW) NORTHWEST DANE JEFF-| WAUK & -
= BC BOTTOM OF CURB it ONERHIEAD (OWA 5 PROPOSED SILT FENCE s
e BM BENCHMARK oA FOINT. OF CURVATURE ERSON| ESHA [=5 PROPOSED INLET PROTECTION I <
£ BOC BACK OF CURB pr: PROPERTY LINE L5 Z  PROPOSED RIPRAP = L m
g BR BOTTOM OF RAMP LAFA- WAL- RACINE X ~ 1 PROPOSED EROSION MAT LLl ' 5
S0 es BOTTOM OF STEPS £e PONER POLE GREEN| ROCK = % % PROPOSED SAWCUT L o)
5 PT POINT OF TANGENCY YETTE ORTH < —
LL — ¢ PROPOSED DRAINAGE SWALE =
BW BOTTOM OF WA OSHA i o3 =
o CATeH Bnoiy e POLYVINYL CHLORIDE FIPE % | o .
CMAC CORRUGATED METAL ARCH CULVERT ’I:CP ::EINgg::CED COSgREIg ’B,'Pé CULVERT 11 @ >'
cMBC CORRUGATED METAL BOX CULVERT L O <
RR RAIL ROAD 1 o m
CHP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE Z
RIW RIGHT OF WAY O =z
co CLEANOUT — il 2
CONC CONCRETE ;SzN :g:I':‘ARY SEWER l: 2 8
CPP CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE ] % (D
DGB DENSE GRADED BASE SB SOIL BORING T
ss STORM SEWER = 14
oIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE el bl = o35
/S DOWNSTREAM O (Q) [
© EAST (sw) SOUTHWEST w o
O
ELEV ELEVATION ¥ TOP-OF CURE
EOG EDGE OF GRAVEL TBR TO BE REMOVED #__ DATE __ DESCRIPTION
TLE TEMPORARY LIMITED EASEMENT A
FFE FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION =
i LIRS GRADE TNH TOP NUT FIRE HYDRANT —
F.0. FIBER OPTIC i TEST PIT
i NCET R TOP OF RAMP —
TYP. TYPICAL TOLL FREE: 81l OR (800) 262-8511 =
e i Ts TOP OF STEPS HEARING IMPAIRED: TDD (800)542-2289 _
Zol opp HIGH POINT ™ TOP OF WALL EMERGENCY ONLY: (877) 500-9592 DRAWNBY _ IAZ
aal E INVERT ELEVATION 3’ S ‘J:E‘g:“" YWH.DIGUERSHOTLINE, CoH. SCALE __ GRAPHIC
ik T LINEAL FEET (\:;?' WEST et =
s LP LOW POINT DATE 09/23/21 - REVIEW DOCUMENTS
MEG MATCH EXISTING GRADE
MK MANHOLE SHEET T1




OKEYED NOTESO

1. SAWCUT AND REMOVE ASPHALT.

2. REMOVE FENCE. XWIK

3. REMOVE GRAVEL.

4. REMOVE CONCRETE PAVEMENT. TRIP
T™

5. REMOVE BUILDING.

6. REMOVE UTILITIES AND
APPURTENANCES.

7. REMOVE CURB.

8. REMOVE TREES/LANDSCAPING.

p————F (7]’
SR

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.O. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

®REI

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING
REI Englneering, INC.
080 N. 20TH AVENUE
WAUSAU, WISCONSIN S4LLOI
PHONE: 715.675.9784 FAX: 715.675.6060

EMAIL: MAIL@RE con
0y
SCALE
0 30 60

7

BARN
NO. 1814

CIASPHALT:

EGG HARBOR RD & ALABAMA ST

DEMO PLAN
CONVENIENCE STORE #1209
STURGEON BAY, WI

DATE DESCRIPTION

e
A

Alz_;bama Street

|11

DORAWN BY LAZ

SCALE GRAPHIC

PROJ. NO. 9923

DATE 09723/21 - REVIEW DOCUMENTS

SHEET SPO




LAYOUT NOTES:

1. PLAN PREPARED FROM AN ALTA/ACSHM LAND TITLE
SURVEY BY:
BAUDHUIN SURVEYING & ENGINEERING
(920)743-8211
2. CURBS ARE DIMENSIONED TO BACK OF CURB.

5. CONVENIENCE STORE, AND ISLAND COMPLEXES ARE

LOCATED FROM THE NORTHEASTERN MOST
PROPERTY CORNER AND ALIGNED
PARALLEL/PERPENDICULAR TO THE REFERENCE LINE ™
LABELED N29°48'20.19°W, UNLESS OTHERWISE

INDICATED ON THIS PLAN.

4. UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE ON THIS DRAWING,
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS,
CONSTRUCTION JOINTS, AND EXPANSION JOINTS IN
SLAB ON GRADE, SIDEWALKS AND DRIVES.

CONTROL JOINT MAXIIMUM DISTANCE: WALKS- 8' 0.C.,
ALL OTHERS- I5' 0.C. SAY CUT CONTROL JOINTS

MINIMUM ONE-QUARTER CONCRETE THICKNESS.
EXPANSION JOINT MAXIMUM DISTANCE: WALKS- 24°
0.C., ALL OTHERS- 40' 0.C.  DOWEL ALL

EXPANSION JOINTS- MAXIMUM 247 0.C.

5. CONCRETE IN ISLAND COMPLEX SHALL BE SMOOTH
FINISHED. r ﬂ
6. EXTERIOR CONCRETE SURFACES TO BE SEALED,
o

CONCRETE SEALER:
APR 15- OCT 31 USE: TK-26UV
NOV |- DEC 31 USE: TK-290

7. EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE DECK-O-FOAMED AND
CAULKED WITH SLI.

= ' KWIK TRIP, Inc.
> FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY P.0. BOXS10}
1626 OAK STREET
LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107
SITE DATA: PH. (608) 781-8988
FAX (608) 781-8960
ZONING DISTRICT: C-1 COMMERCIAL
TOTAL SITE AREA - EXISTING/PROPOSED: 195,355 SF @ REI
EX. IMPERVIOUS: 82,674 SF
EX. PERVIOUS: 112,681 SF CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
PARKING REQUIREMENTS e e T
4 REI Englneering, INC.
PARKING REQUIRED SERVICE STATION 4080 N't.' 20TH AYE%UE
p b S
NE: 715.675. = 119,615,
EMPLOYEES +| F’é‘fwu A 40
PARKING PROVIDED 39 STALLS N
BUILDING HEIGHTS
CONVENIENCE STORE 20.0°
CANOPY 19.5'
BUILDING SETBACKS SCALE
SEE PLAN
0 30 60
PROPOSED LOT GREEN AREA: 85,956 SF 43.9%
: PROPOSED HARD COVER: 109,399 SF 56.1%
PROPOSED . PAVED AREA: ?8'51.1’5 SF 50{.’3,% o |c7-)
1 : BUILDING ROOF AREA: 2,548 SF 6.L%
Lkl Lo \ [ CANOPY AREA: 6,180 SF 3.5% K <
¢ 2 o O R WATER FEATURE AREA: 6,650 SF 3.4% — S
v of o 1 \s ; CONVENIENCE STORE: 11,056 SF H
</ Y/ #" | (FLOOR AREA) = 4,642 SF <
29.4° | % %
i .
PROPOSED Q % ! | UTILITY PROVIDERS <Zl: I®) T
gﬁg_zlsAosgs & TN 5 ELECTRIC/ GAS: | '(7; & =
s e 5 &/ b {9‘? ’ WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE- I-800-450-7260 o il 7 5%
e BN < . X
%) g g TELEPHONE: <<
% - K2 | CHARTER - [-800-581-0081 LI_];I LZ> Do: )
- 4 . ; I Z
77 o o ® - i i SANITARY/ WATER n w oo
) RPN Gy N B Flo o s ] CITY OF STURGEON BAY 920-746-2912 = Ect it
) ) L
b‘afz’ 2" (hP) e . 7/ > L gg
70.2 / = 0%
[y | SRR | pasy = 4 ROW O S)J [
G T i P S 5?9.5. s "*l’T at— - N\ -,V«?—q' G e g e .Z £l e fhf e Qe T O s
’ (7 # __ DATE DESCRIPTION
S SRS S - l\lﬂ o meo S| O O A
I51.6°4. L 105* | _ _ _
i 1
[ Alabama Street —
I f :
e e R ———, P —_— ! DRAWNBY  LAZ
ROW SCALE GRAPHIC
PROJ. NO. 9923
DATE 09723/21 - REVIEVY DOCUMENTS
B SHEET SP1




PROPOSED
KWIK TRIP
FFE=650.75

22

17
PROPOSED
CAR WASH
FFE=650.08

Alap@}q Street 7

OREYED NOTES(Y
[B.72857 }—1. ASPHALT PAVEMENT. SEE DETAIL 1/SP5.

[B055F}—2. 6" DEPTH (MIN.) CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE WITH #3 REBAR, 3 0.C.

CONCRETE SEALER: TK-26UV. SEE DETAIL 6/SP5.

(58,253 57— 3. 8" DEPTH (1IN.) CONCRETE SLAB-OM-GRADE WITH #4 REBAR, 4' 0.C.

CONCRETE SEALER: TK-26UV. SEE DETAIL 6/SP5.

[B-T395F|— 4. 8" DEPTH CONCRETE APPROACH SIMILAR TO DETAIL 7/SP5.
[B.19657—5. 6" CONCRETE WALK. SEE DETAIL 2/SP5. CONCRETE SEALER: TK-26UV

85,956 SF|
6. LANDSCAPE AREA. SEE SHEET LI.

7. 30" CURB AND GUTTER, SEE DETAIL 8/SP5.

8. 18" CURB AND GUTTER, SEE DETAIL 9/SP5.

9. 18* REJECT CURB AND GUTTER, SEE DETAIL 9/SPS.

10. TRANSITION CURB & GUTTER. SEE DETAIL 4/SP5.

1. STANDARD CURB & GUTTER TERMINATION. SEE DETAIL 5/SP5.

11.A. TAPER CURB FROM FLUSH TO FULL HEIGHT OVER 6' LENGTH. SEE DETAIL
SA/SPS.

12. A.D.A, ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE WITH LOADING ZONE. PROVIDE
APPROPRIATE STRIPING AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS. SEE SHEET SP2.3.
13. OFF-STREET PARKING STALLS

STRIPING - 4* WIDE STALL LINES, USE HIGH VISIBILITY YELLOW PAINT.

SPACES PROVIDED

(17) 9.5' x 18.0" (MIN.) GENERAL PARKING

(7) 9.1 x 20.0' (MIN.) GENERAL PARKING

(3) 8.9' X 20.0" (MIN.) GENERAL PARKING

(10) 9.5' x 20.0' (MIN.) GENERAL PARKING

(2) 8.0' x 20.0' ACCESSIBLE PARKING WITH

(1) 11.0" x 20.0' LOADING ZONE

14, EXTERNAL TRASH ENCLOSURE TO MATCH BUILDING. SEE ARCHITECTURAL
DETAILS.

15. KWIK TRIP TRADEMARK SIGN SUBJECT TO SEPARATE REVIEW AND APPROVAL
(VERIFY FINAL LOCATION WITH SIGN PERMIT)

16. 4 WIDE, HIGH VISIBILITY, PAVEMENT STRIPING, LANE tMARKINGS AND TEXT.
COLOR: HC MARKINGS- YELLOW, ALL OTHERS- YELLOW{.

17. SIDEWALK WITH INTEGRAL CURB. SEE DETAIL 12/SP5.
18. CURB TYPE CHANGE.

19. 30" HT., 6* DIA. CONCRETE FILLED PIPE BOLLARD INSTALLED AT EACH
PARKING STALL ALONG BUILDING. SEE DETAIL 10/SP5.

20. 40’-0" X 120*-0" DISPENSER ISLAND CANOPY. VERIFY SIZE, PLACEMENT,
COLUMN AND FOOTING SIZE WITH CANOPY AND STRUCTURAL PLANS. CANOPY
GRAPHICS PER OWNER.

2|. CONCRETE ISLANDS W/ 6* EXPOSURE WITH FUEL DISPENSERS. DISPENSER
PER OWNER, 3'-6'X 6'-0".

22. 36" HT., 6" DIA. CONCRETE FILLED PIPE BOLLARD SIMILAR TO DETAIL 10/SP5.
23, OUTDOOR MERCHANDISING AREA.

24, UNDERGROUND FUEL STORAGE TANKS PER OWNER. PROVIDE PIPING AND
VENTING PER OWNER'S SPECIFICATIONS. SEE DETAIL I/SP6.

25. HC PVC BOLLARD SLEEVE PER OWNER. VAN ACCESS SIGNAGE AT 48" HT.
STALL PARKING AT 60" HT. SEE SHEET SP2.3.

26, STORM STRUCTURE. SEE SHEET SP3 FOR FURTHER STORM SEWER
INFORMATION.

27. LP CAGE.
28. 'FREE AIR' COMPRESSOR. PROVIDE SIGNAGE PER OWNER.
29. SITE AREA LIGHT WITH CONCRETE BASE. SEE DETAIL 11/SP5.

30. PYC IRRIGATION SLEEVE UNDER PAVEMENT. VERIFY W/ IRRIGATION PLAN FOR
EXACT SIZE AND LOCATION BEFORE INSTALLATION. SEE DETAIL 3/SPS.

31. 24*-0" X 50'-0* DISPENSER ISLAND CANOPY. VERIFY SIZE, PLACEMENT,
COLUMN AND FOOTING SIZE WITH CANOPY AND STRUCTURAL PLANS. CANOPY
GRAPHICS PER OVINER.

32. BIKE RACK.

33. VACUUM, SEE DETAIL I13/SP5.

34. 18* EPOXY STOP BAR (YELLOW).

35. TRANSFORMER PAD.

o

6. DISCONNECT PAD.

[

7. GAS TANK VENT AREA.

w

8. HANDICAP OUTSIDE SEATING AREA.

¥ 17/ ¢
TRIP

¥ (7] ¢
S7%

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, Wi 54602-2107
PH, (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

® RET

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING
REI Engineering, INC.
4080 N. 20TH AYENUE
VIAUSAU, VISCONSIN_ SL40I
FHOMNE: 715.675.9784 FAX: 715.675.4060
oM

EMAIL: MAIL C
N
SCALE
0 30 60
0 |lg o
mls 2
= 3+ b=
O | w P
Z N <
> | O -
L = o3 =
X 2 :
X g
< 5 O z
aid — n o
o z X m
L <o
w | > L
=15 ge
) 8 w »
# _ DATE DESCRIPTION
A

DRAWN BY LAZ

SCALE GRAPHIC

PROJ. NO. 9923

DATE __ 09/23/21 - REVIEW DOCUMENTS

SHEET SP 1 . 1




3

i |- ——— \

NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN
RIGHT-OF-WAY EXCAVATION PERMIT PRIOR
TO BEGINNING SITE WORK.

CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE @ 1-800-242-8511 AT
LEAST 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO
EXCAVATING.

CONSTRUCTION NOTE:

COORDINATE WITH OWNER FOR POSSIBLE
CONSTRUCTION FENCING AND GATE
LOCATIONS AND APPROPRIATE SIGNAGE
INSTALLATION.

NOTE:

- REFER TO OTHER PROJECT PLANS AND
INFORMATION RELATED TO THIS PROJECT
PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY GRADING WORK.

- PLAN PREPARED FROM ALTA/ACSM LAND
TITLE SURVEY BY:
BAUDHUIN SURVEYING & ENGINEERING
(920)743-8211

- CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL
UTILITIES WHICH MAY AFFECT THIS WORK
AND NOTIFY OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS.

- CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING
AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO
START OF CONSTRUCTION. VERIFY
CRITICAL ELEVATIONS TO ENSURE
CONFORMANCE WITH GRADING PLAN,
PARTICULARLY WITH WALK AND/ OR
PAVEMENTS TO REMAIN. MEET EXISTING
GRADES ALONG STREETS, PROPERTY LINES
AND DRIVEWAY ENTRANCES. RESTORE ALL
EXISTING PAVEMENTS THAT REMAIN TO
THEIR ORIGINAL, IF NOT BETTER CONDITION.
NOTIFY OWNER OF ANY CONFLICTS.

- AREAS NOT PAVED AND TO BE
LANDSCAPED SHALL RECEIVE MINIMUM OF &4*
DEPTH COMPACTED TOPSOIL.

- CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE GRADING
AND INSTALLATION OF DRIVES IN R.0.W.
WITH APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENT AGENCIES.
OBTAIN APPROPRIATE PERMITS FOR GRADING
AND DRAINAGE IN ALL R.O.W.

- REFER TO OWNER'S SPECIFICATIONS FOR
CURB, APPROACH, BITUMINOUS, AND
CONCRETE PROFILES, AS WELL AS
ADDITIONAL SITE STANDARDS RELATED TO
THIS PROJECT.

- EXCAVATOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL
EROSION CONTROL INSPECTIONS.

FINISHED FLOOR ELEV.

PROPOSED KWIK TRIP CONVENIENCE STORE
FINISHED ELEVATION - IST FLOOR= 650.75
FEET

NOTE GRADING CONTRACTOR:

ANY PROPERTY IRONS THAT ARE DISTURBED
IN THE GRADING PROCESS SHALL BE RESET
BY A LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR AT NO
ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

RET

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING
REI Englneerlnéq. INC.
4080 N. 20TH AVERUE
VIAUSAU, WISCONSIN 56401

PHONE: 715.675.9784 FAX: 715.675.4060
EMAIL: MAIL COM

N

SCALE

o
w
(=]
(=]
(=]

|

EGG HARBOR RD & ALABAMA ST

STURGEON BAY, WI

GRADING PLAN
CONVENIENCE STORE #1209

DATE DESCRIPTION

"
A

DRAWN BY LAZ

SCALE GRAPHIC

PROJ. NO. 9923

DATE 09/23/21 - REVIEW DOCUMENTS

SHEET SP2




I SR b T
MEG-656.0% | |
| / { 'l‘
: !
‘ MEG-655.9+ ( i |
7 O i i
Z N MEG-655.8+ ¢ i |
A 1
/ !
o \ 1
! 1
i 4 / ‘ !
L 656,69 . i
(65009 e : ; E
1
A | z
7 y ; i
S
T ! : i ]
B 653,71 3 ggz‘gg 656.00 | o !
653.21 " 7 653.50" 1 SO !
% ) T W N by : 4
i j) _653.39 65 { \\ o 0
; 652.89 ! N\ ..652.57 . i
653,32 ; N | !
\ 652.82 652.05 \ / ; w,K
v \ ! !
disds e [
; ” = J0 e52.0l N / | ;
i 656,19 - \ Lo y / / !
L AMEG-653.62—~ HEC-653.6¢ O Z 2 \ | ) /
1 l,’ R i i
; // Pis /_/ # ™
7 //‘ /; - ”
\ /(J . ¢
! / . |
A s o e i
AN J/'/ I‘\
‘ \ KWIK TRIP, Inc.
. \ 35 ) P.0. BOX 2107
MEG-650.0+ 649.93 (65175 1626 OAK STREET
MEG-650.0+ 650.84 < W/ 651.23 A g LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107
i \ P . .,
,- A o /N PH. (608) 781-8988
N S \ FAX (608) 781-8960
651.55 / N
.". ,// ~“\\
<. (] / s
™, S % /’ s I
\\\ ,,
p K ’
N P . 3 K \ CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
N ; 650665 g0 R A / ENGINEERING, SURVEYING
AN 4 650.16 Qg g W 7\ / s R
P -650. i i P . 20TH
\ Q%) b N>TC/BC-650.53 % A TEiE q \ & 3 = VIAUSAU, WISCOUSIN_54L0I
\ 2 ~ = 2 650.51 ¥ \ o . PHONE: 715.675.9784 FAX: 715.675.4060
AN ‘ T ‘5/8()—650.02“,‘), ~ o ; N\ / EHAIL: HAIL@REIENGINEERING.COM
DN, 3 o 680,137 =TC/BC-650.47 / N\ / N
R o | \Y;
\ D\ 64971 - S o ! \
N e \ 649.21 WCZ7TC/BC-650.05- |\ J
A AY 1} J -
\ ¥ ‘ «
i e g N 61928~ 7 | N\ 650,05 [ SCALE
RIM-648.71 ==\ 243 XX’/ / ] ) ! g 0 25 50
- = 'l 2. 17 i,
: “ > PROPOSED -
; . : . KWIK TRIP
: o
a : . FFE=650.75 = < 2
12 IE = 646,10 \ }E oy =
Y F S B OAEeNA\N NN\ NN NN Ne—e N <
o R O VVVRROVMNN N N\ N\ NeNse N T : L L m
s ", I\ 649.33 k - = S
g % i : % o
¢ e S o2\ : PROPOSED  ¢50.58 By N =z = < =
y e Sl N E 649.12 e Al CAR WASH  ¢50.08 650.19 | [ A \ b 3 =2
S Sa SR e i FFE=650.08 649.69" k "
S N \ //?1 B . S - 650.58. - LLI E >_
e N < L\ . ‘08 650.06,9, 650.06 '\
%, % ; ¢ 669.79 N\, X - 65016 Y] 090-08 ’ o | o o =
\ \ | 649.66 ( ~650.0i >
R \ \ Y 649.48 650.16 . 650.05 A (] & O =
; \ \ L T\ J. 648.98 2D WL 050.62 Z = e 9
) \ L | 6% 727 X9 - 7850 = Z VAT
<y, \ | e 649.22 <IN W 650,03 = z <
\ \ y 618.72 TC/BC-649.70 B s 0 1 24 = o=
\ S 650.58_}[pL9) L0 = ™
5 650.08 . =
e \ . Q648.50 Y \ Q 8 %
. 648,04 <. O O (2]
S S e TR | e S ; 64L8.17- T BIMALA # DATE DESCRIPTION
! R 647.67 64862 . RIM-64,6.80 N
' \ PN B A el QU R g7 05 B et e e 1 ot e e W b A
\ ‘ 64,6.85 - . MEG-64,8.5% O
. .. S t i RIM-644.50 > , o _
L MEG—bLZ.‘)i—\ | “ B : T ©MEG-6L7.65 ]
/" MEG-641.04 s / A pp— i _ oo —
/ 2 G MMEG-646.9+ MEG-648.4+ ; \_MEG-6L7.7+ | —
6! - 64576 ] L B —
— - - [S-MEG-647.0¢ ¢ Alabama Street R DRAWNBY  EAZ
| [ R oo S W awena ool SSSSRSRSECER SCALE GRAPHIC
MEG-647.0+ T PROJ. NO. 9923
MEGM‘ZM - : DATE _ 0272321 - REVIEW DOCUMENTS
s SP2.1




7 » =
i o - o IM ‘AYd NOIDHNLS m o~
P 5 I = ail °Jl | Ls vwvaviv ® au ¥oguvH 993 | o
2 U5 sic g 8
I I I . 8 Ewm FFef ww g LE
I Ee G o |2
R o5EE i1 R 25 oais % 60z} # IHOLS FONIINIANOD|* 3 |z
FASRE il ZF525 g
XZN T = 25z g A |gl°
7 S L858 €8 @mm o IV13d Lods - CPENN.
g§<z m SEEE
go8< % = NY1d ONIAYHD EERN EEEER

Alabama Streg:t

CAR WASH
FFE=650.08

RRCIAtESN

PROPOSED

PROPOSED
KWIK TRIP
=650.75

FFE

354013

ATE MO,




NOTES: NO OBJECTS OR DISPLAYS SHOULD PROTRUDE INTO THE
MINIMUM CLEAR SPACE OF THE ACCESSIBLE ROUTES TO THE
-REFER TO THE DOCUMENT FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF STORE ENTRANCE. THIS WILL INCLUDE SEASONAL DISPLAY
JUSTICE ON *2010 ADA STANDARDS FOR ACCESSIBLE DESIGN®.  VEMDING AREAS AS WELL AS OTHER OUTDOOR STORAGE UNITS
o CONTRACTOR SHALL REFERENCE CURRENT A.D.A. GUIDELINES ~ FOR PROPANE AND ICE, ETC.
e AND LOCAL REGULATIONS FOR SITE ACCESSIBILITY. IN ALL
7 CASES THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON  -PER A.D.A GUIDELINES- CLEAR WIDTH OF ACCESSIBLE ROUTES
SITE TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE TO ALL REGULATIONS. SHALL BE 36* AND PERMITTED TO BE REDUCED TO 32° FOR A
LENGTH OF 24",
- KWIK TRIP STANDARD ENTRANCE DOOR IS AUTOMATIC
SLIDING DOOR SYSTEM DESIGNED TO COMPLY WITH ALL - ACCESS ISLES SERVING WHEEL CHAIR LIFTS OR CHAIR
ACCESS CODES AND LAWS. ENTRANCE DOORS FOR ACCESSIBLE ~ ACCESS FROM VEHICLES ARE REQUIRED TO BE NEARLY LEVEL
ROUTES WILL HAVE A MINIMUM CLEAR OPENING OF 32° IN ALL DIRECTIONS TO PROVIDE SAFE TRANSFER OF =
WHEELCHAIRS TO AND FROM VEHICLES. THE EXCEPTION
-STORE FRONTS WILL PROVIDE FLUSH PAVEMENTS ALONG WOULD BE FOR DRAINAGE. MAXIMUI SLOPE FOR THE ACCESS
ACCESSIBLE ROUTES WITH PROTECTIVE SECURITY BOLLARDS ~ ISLE IS 1:48. NO CURB RAMPS SHALL BE A PART OF THE
INDICATED AND SPACED BETWEEN PARKING SURFACES AND ACCESS ISLE.
BUILDING WALK PER PLAN.
-IDENTIFICATION SIGNS SHALL INCLUDE THE INTERNATIONAL
SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY WITH THE DESIGNATION OF | "VAN
ACCESSIBLE' IN EVERY 8 ACCESSIBLE SPACES ON SITE. ‘Xw IK
8 ADA ACCESSIBLE SIGNAGE-
DIA; ADHESIVE STICKER, VIHITE
LETTERS WITH BLUE REFLECTIVE
BACKGROUND, ADHERE TO HDPE
& é' BOLLARD COVER A
3l :
TM
:‘E‘-’ PARKING
L ZZEI| _ADD STORE PHONE # TO BOLLARD ‘REQOiRED
g o (MUST BE VISIBLE) % 10 $200 AN
sl
K ; I STEEL BOLLARD
3
o
CONTINUOUS STORE 5 oLV HOTE BOCLARD COUER VAR ACCESSIBILITY SYMBOL ‘ KWIK TRIP, Inc.
v e % - 3 | ACCESSIBLE PROPORTIONING GUIDE ’
FRONT PAVEMENT o4 e el [| e RADE OR pavEHENT PAINTED ON PAVEMENT P.O. BOX 2107
TO BE FLUSH 1 .:%\% & A e, - - / eéhll\éig 1626 OAK STREET
' iy G L oSO e
: CONCRETE FOOTING ‘ : PH. (608) 781-8988
¢ ACCESSIBLE UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.
/— SPACES ARE IN ! FAX (608) 781-8960
/—KL | VIOLATION
DIA
CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
' ADA BOLLARD SIGNAGE HANDICAP SYMBOL ENGINEER’NG, SURVEYING
| NoT To ScALE NOT TO SCALE REI Engineering, INC.
L080 N. 20TH AVENVE
VIAUSAU, VIISCOHSIN 56401
PHONE: 715.675.9784 FAX: 715.675.L060
EMAIL: MAILGREIENGINEERING.CON
PAVEMENTS FLUSH N
APPROVED ADA SIGNAGE BOLLARD
L)
< &, j § @
ﬁ =g SCALE
= v
I e 0 10 20
I iEE 2\, el ety
N D
S =
»
((3‘ (2]
}-— 80" —f— 110" ——L— 800 — Z ~ %
PROPOSED j i 2
KWIK TRIP
FFE=650.75 PLAN VIV o l“]r" %‘)
| vaN ACCESSIBLE PARKING L |9 < E
| Nor 7o scALE 1 w °D5 R
m LLl X 2
@ | o
zZ
o Oz
w2 295
12" MAX, 2'-6" 2'-9° O Z g(: L
(30.50) (769) (619) L T O
NOTES FOR CONVENIENCE STORE ACCESSIBILITY @) > 14
AT LEAST | MPD(MULTI PRODUCT DISPENSER) COVERING ALL GRADES OF FUEL MUST BE <C Z O >
I ACCESSIBLE STALLS ACCESSIBLE IN A 30X48" CLEAR LEVEL FLOOR AREA(CLF). N @) O =
A. STRIPING - 4° WIDE STALL LINES, USE [ O w
HIGH VISIBILITY BLUE PAINT. ALL PUMP CONTROLS SHALL BE < 46*(2010 STANDARD). WINDOW WASHER, PAPER TOWEL
y f TE__ DESCRIPTION
SPACES PROVIDED DISPENSER, LITERATURE, FIRE EXTINGUISHER, EMERGENCY FUEL STOPS, ETC. BE s #E =
(2) 8'-0°X 20'-0" ACCESSIBLE PARKING WITH ACCESSIBLE 30°X48" CLF SPACE AND WITHIN A FORWARD OR SIDE APPROACH REACH RANGE. (N NP =
(1) 1"-0°X 20'-0" LOADING ZONE 38 sl8 —
B. ACCESSIBLE FUELING POINT AND PROVIDE ISA(INDUSTRY STANDARD ARCHITECTURE) AT EACH ACCESSIBLE FUEL POSITION ON v siig n|S
DISPENSER AND VALET. VALET AND KEY PAD FACE OF PUMP. E\IJ 0 —_
ON PUMP SHALL CONFORM TO ADA REACH o i _
DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN IN DETAIL. SEE PROVIDE ISA AT EACH ACCESSIBLE FUELING POSITION VISIBLE TO APPROACHING VEHICLES. oS o
NOTES FOR CONVENIENCE STORE ~18 o
ACCESSIBILITY. = DRAYI BY
ACCESSIBILITY. K hat's below. PROVIDE A SIGN AT EACH ACCESSIBLE FUELING POSITION WITH STORE TELEPHONE NUMBER,
now what's . SCALE GRAPHIC
all bet di ADVISING AVAILABLE FUELING ASSISTANCE.
2. PAVEMENTS FLUSH FOR ACCESSIBILITY. efore you dig. HIGH AND LOW - SIDE REACH LIMITS MAXINMUM SIDE REACH OVER OBSTRUCTION PROJ. NO. 9023
ANY PAY FUNCTION- I.E. AIR/VACUUM ETC. ARE  REQUIRED TO HAVE AN ACCESSIBLE DATE 0923121 - REVIEW DOCUMENTS
ROUTE TO STORE ENTRANCE. CONTROLS SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE 30°X48" CLF SPACE AND | ACCESSIBLE REACH DIMENSIONS
VITHIN A FORWARD OR SIDE APPROACH REACH RANGE. [ ot 1o scate SHEET SP2.3




SAN BEND #STRUCTURE - (62)
6" PVC (NE) IE = 641.10
6" PVC (S) IE = 641.10

PVC @ 2.00%

SAN WYE #STRUCTURE - (61)
6" PVC (NE) IE = 641.79
6" PVC (SW) IE = 641.79

PROPOSED
KWIK TRIP

6 LF OF 6°

SAN STUB #STRUCTURE -
6" PVC (SW) IE = 641.91

53 LF OF 6"

/PVC e zoo%

g e e s
SAN WYE #STRUCTURE - (63)

/ ON TOPO SURVEY.

3 * WATERMAIN NOT LOCATED

FFE=650.75

N, 6" PVC (SW) IE = 641.95

(60)

PROPOSED
CAR WASH
SAN STUB #STRUCTURE - (65)

OKEYED NOTESQO
1. DRY UTILITY ROUTING SHOYIN IS APPROXIMATE.
COORDINATE VITH LOCAL UTILITY.

2. INSTALL INSULATION OVER WATER PIPE AT
CROSSING. SEE DETAIL 2/SP6.

3. INSTALL 6" SANITARY SERVICE LATERAL @ 1.00%
MINIMUM,

3A. INSTALL 4" SANITARY SERVICE LATERAL @ 1.00%
MINIMUM. HORIZONTAL LENGTHS FROM EXISTING
COMNECTION POINT TO BEND OR FITTING: 1+10+4+14L=
20 LF TOTAL.

4. INSTALL 163 LF OF 4" \WATER SERVICE LATERAL.

5. SANITARY SEVER 8 WATER SERVICE TRENCH. SEE
A/SP4L.| FOR SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS.

6. INSTALL 6" SANITARY CLEANOUT. SEE DETAIL
L/SP6.

7. CONNECT TO EXISTING UTILITY. FIELD VERIFY
LOCATION AND DEPTH. PROVIDE ALL REQUIRED
FITTINGS.

6" PVC (N) IE = 660.04
6" PVC (NE) IE = 640.04
6" PVC (S) IE = 640.04

Bisl =
HyY 4
=80

6" PVC IE = 638.87

S TR TeDE PN VS

Kwrn
TRIP

¥ (17// ¢
Sriw

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI| 54602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

® REIT

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING
REI Engineering, INC,
L4080 N. 20TH AVENUE
WAUSAU, WISCONSIN_ 54401

PHONE: 715.675.9784 FAX: 715.675.4060
EMAIL: MAILER coM

N

o
8
S >
>
m
P oy
(=}

|

EGG HARBOR RD & ALABAMA ST

STURGEON BAY, WI

UTILITY PLAN
CONVENIENCE STORE #1209

DATE DESCRIPTION

"
A

DRAWN BY LAZ

SCALE GRAPHIC

PROJ. NO. 9923

DATE 09/23/21 - REVIEW DOCUMENTS

SHEET SP4




SIS0

/

4

i # POST-CONSTRUCTION 9l CONCRETE WASHOUT AREAS

i ON-SITE. SEE DETAIL F/SWP3.
L~ SOIL DATA

{ i SURFACE SOIL PAVED  (C) DEWATERING BAGS SHALL BE

i SUB-SURFACE SOIL SILTY SAND READILY AVAILABLE AND SHALL BE

H DEPTH OF GROUND WATER NOT ENCOUNTERED USED AT ALL TIMES IN THE

! DEPTH OF BEDROCK 4'-9' BELOW EX GRADE PROCESS OF DEWATERING.

i DOWN-STREAM TRIBUTARY STURGEON BAY

PROJECT DATA
PROJECT START DATE APRIL 2022 NOTES:
PROJECT COMPLETION DATE oCT 2022 (A) CONTRACTOR SHALL ABIDE BY
! SITE AREA DATA THE WDNR CONSERVATION
I DISTURBED AREA 136,343 SF PRACTICE STANDARDS FOR
PRE-CONSTRUCTION IMPERVIOUS AREA 44,867 SF INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE
POST-CONSTRUCTION IMPERVIOUS AREA 95,852 SF OF EROSION CONTROL. REFER TO
APPROX. AREA OF LAND DISTURBANCE 136,343 SF 2‘\‘4!5601;2% TECHNICAL STANDARDS

SITE RUNOFF COEFFICIENT
PRE-CONSTRUCTION

82 (B) CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE

OKEYED NOTESO

|. TEMPORARY ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE/EXIT. SEE DETAIL A/SWP3.

2. INSTALL SILT FENCE. SEE DETAIL D/SWP3.
3. PROVIDE INLET PROTECTION. REFER TO SWP2 FOR ACCEPTABLE PRODUCTS.

4. INSTALL LIGHT RIPRAP ON TYPE R GEOTEXTILE FABRIC. SEE DETAIL B/SWP3.

PROPOSED
KWIK TRIP
FFE=650.75

-
~
v
\

688 e

{

3

i 5. CONSTRUCT EMERGENCY OVERFLOW WEIR, WITH LIGHT RIPRAP ON TYPE R
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC. SEE DETAIL C/SWP3.

4 7 L 6. BIORETENTION POND. SEE DETAIL B/SWPL.

7. BIORETENTION POND. SEE DETAIL C/SWP4.
} 8. INSTALL DITCH CHECK. SEE DETAIL F/SWPL.

0>, INSTALL WISDOT URBAN TYPE B EROSION CONTROL BLANKET ON SIDE
SLOPES OF L4:| OR GREATER. SEE DETAIL E/SWP3 FOR INSTALLATION.

~J]. ESTIMATED PRELIMINARY EROSION CONTROL QUANTITIES
(ACTUAL QUANTITIES SUBJECT TO CHANGE)
ITEN QUANTITY
ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE %00 SQ.YD.
INLET PROTECTION 3
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET 670 SQ.YD.
RIP RAP 462 CU. YD.
SILT FENCE 1216 LF.
CULVERT PROTECTION 0
DITCH CHECK AS NEEDED
. Bl0 ROLL/EROSION LOG AS NEEDED
NOTE: FOR MAINTENANCE PURPOSES CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL
SUFFICIENT QUANTITIES FOR REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT OF EROSICN CONTROL
DEVICES THROUGHOUT ALL FHASES OF THE PROJECTS CONSTRUCTION.
SUGGESTED CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE -SITE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES
MUST BE IN PLACE AT ALL TIMES.
~ PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION ACCESS
SHOULD DEVICES BE REMOVED FOR
. = INSTALL SILT FENCE VIORK ACCESS, THEY SHALL BE
- é“%%ﬁ’é%b INET PROTECTION ON EXISTING STORM b G s s
- SAWCUT AND REMOVE PAVEMENT, STRIP TOPSOIL, WORIG DAY IITIL PRt ENTSHANE
| g BEEN INSTALLED AND ALL
ity LANDSCAPE AREAS HAVE BEEN
N MULCHED AND SODDED. SEEDED
. - INSTALL DIVERSIONS
AREAS MUST EXHIBIT MINIMUM OF
- CONSTRUCT BUILDING B
N, - SITE UTILITY INSTALLATION g 2
- INSTALL ILET FROTECTION ON NEW STORHM AEFER O THE ST PLARHETES
“H AND DETAIL SHEETS S¥P2-h FOR
R =FINISH GRADING MORE INFORMATION
: - CONSTRUCT BASE COURSE AND PAVEMENT -
® - INSTALL LAWN/ LANDSCAPE coliTAcT:
H - FLUSH STORM SEWER e e
. - REMOVE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ONLY B e
o AFTER ALL PAVEMENTS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED AND O T 51602
5 ALL SOILS HAVE BEEN STABILIZED LACROSSE. ¥ 54602
H
¢
4

\=
o 3
OO OO

TRIP m

¥ (17// ¢

S75%

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.O. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107

PH. (608) 781-8988
FAX (608) 781-8960

® REI

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING
REI Engineering, INC,
4080 N. 20TH AVENUE
WAUSAU, VIISCOISIN 54401
PHONE: 715.675.9784 FAX: 715.675.L060
EHMAIL: MAIL@REIENGINEERING.COH

N

EROSION CONTROL
PLAN
CONVENIENCE STORE #1209
EGG HARBOR RD & ALABAMA ST

STURGEON BAY, WI

DATE DESCRIPTION

L1 BF

DRAWN BY LAZ

SCALE GRAPHIC

PROJ. NO. 9923

DATE 09/23/21 - REVIEW DOCUMENTS

SHEET SWP1




SGn Bavibaoila

TR

PROPOSED
KWIK TRIP
FFE=650.75

N
)
| -
1
1
PROPOSED % :
CAR WASH 1
FFE=650.08

R~

15.00 53.00
11 1
3,00 45.50
g 0.00
9@ Y
400 1950
VB-67 feet
Troctor Width 1 8.00 Lock to Lock Time 160
Tralter Width 1 8,50 Steering Angle 1 284
Tractor Track 1 8,00 Artlculating Angle 1750
Trailer Track 1 8.50

¥ (17//'¢

TRIP m
STORES

Kwrx
Sr»

STORES

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.O. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, Wi 54602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

® REI

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING
REIl Englneering, INC.
4080 N. 20TH AYENUE
VIAUSAU, VIISCONSIN 54401
PHONE: 715.675.9784 FAX: 715.675.4060
EMAIL: MAILGREIENGINEERING.COM

0y
SCALE
0 30 60
|._
(o]
Zz |8 v
O |% =2
2113
O —
3|5 ==
2=
C |y Ry
O |z o e
L =
v | = i}
O |5 % W
i )
= | = L
1z 8
F 18 o 5
# __ DATE DESCRIPTION
A
;AWNBY LAZ
SCALE GRAPHIC
PROJ. NO. 9923

SHEET

DATE 09723121 - REVIEW DOCUMENTS

SP




PLANT SCHEDULE

CANOPY TREES UNSTALL IN ACCORDANCE WITH DETAIL 1/L2.0 FOR SINGLE STEM TREES & DETAIL 2/1.2.0 FOR MULTI-STEM TREES)

CODE | 8CIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME QTY. | PLANTING SIZE | MATURE SIZE

ACFAFE | Acer x freemani 'Autuma Fantasy' Auluma Fantasy Maple 2 2' cal. BIB H-52', W-32" w,K
ACSAB | Acer saccharum ‘Bailsta’ Fall Figsta gugar Maple 3 2' cal. BiB H-52, W-40"

BENIC |Betula nigra 'Cully' Hertage River Birch 3 12' BAB, multi-stem | H-52', W-35'

CEOCP | Csltis occidentalis ‘Prarrie Prids' Prawie Pride Hackberry 3 2' cal. BIB H-52', W-45'

GIBAG |Grko biloba 'Autunn Gold' Autumn Gold Ginko (male) 2 2' cal.BIB H-52', W-30'

GLTDR |Glediteia triacanthos 'Draves’ Street Keeper Honeglocust |2 2' cal. BIB H-45', W-20"

GLTIS |Gladitsia triacanthos inemis 'Shacl ' |shad Honsyl: 2 2' cal.BiB H-52', W-35'

GYDIE |Gymocladus dioicus 'Esprasso-Jrs' Esprasso Kenlucky Colfes Tr. | 3 2' cal.BIB H-52', W-35' ™
PLOC |Platanus occideatalis American Plans\rss | 2' cal.BIB H-15', W-15'

QUMA | Quercus macrocarpa Bur Oak ! 2' cal. BB H-18', W-15*

TADSB | Taxodiun distichun Tickslson' Shaunes Brave Bald Cypress |2 2' cal. BIB H-60', W-20'
ORNAMENTAL TREES (NSTALL IN ACCORDANCE WITH DETAIL 1/.2.0 FOR SINGLE STEM TREES & DETALL 2/L2.0 FOR MULTI-STEM TREES)

CODE | SCIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME QTY. | PLANTING SIZE MATURE 8IZE

AMGAB | Amelanchier x grandiflora ‘Autunn Brilliance' | Autura Brilliance Serviceberry] | &' BB, multi-sten | H-20', W-15'

SYRIS |Syringa reticulala ‘lvory Sik Ivory &ilk Japansss Tree Lilac| | 2' cal. BB H-25', W-15'

SYRISM | Syringa reticulata ‘ivory Silk! Ivory Sikk Japanese Tree Lilac| 2 8' BB, mulli-stem | H-25', W-15* w,‘
EVERGREEN TREES (INSTALL IN ACCORDANCE WITH DETAL 8/120)

CODE | SCIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME QTY. | PLANTING SIZE MATURE SIZE

PIAB | Picea abias Norway $pruce b &' Tall BIB H-55', W-32'

PIGLD |Picea glauca var ‘Densata’ Black Hills pruce 8 &' Tall BIB H-40', W-15'

PIST Pirus strobous Eastem Uhite Pine 3 &' Tall BIB H-52', W-20"
EVERGREENS / BROADLEAF EVERGREEN SHRUBS (INSTALL IN ACCORDANCE WITH DETAIL 4/L2.0)

CODE | SCIENTIFIC NAME COMHON NAME QTY. | PLANTING 6IZE | MATURE SIZE o
WHOH | Juniperus horizontalis "Hughes' Hughss Creeping Juwlper 4 18* gpread Pot | H-I', W-8*

THOS | Thuya occidentalie ‘&maragd'’ Emerald Green Arborvitae [ 4' Tall BB H-15', W-4

DEGIDUOUS SHRUBS GNSTALL IN ACCORDANCE WITH DETAIL 4/L2.0) MATOHLIGE (OHEET LD -/
CODE | 6CIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME QTY. [PLANTING 51ZE[ MATURE SIZE 7 MATCHRE (QMEET LW
HYPAJ |Hydrangea paniculata ‘Jans' Little Line Hydrangea 13 |24* Tall Pot | H-4', W-4' PARKIN . \ KWIK TRIP, Inc.
PHOFM | Physocarpus opulifolius Monlo! Pwple Leafl Ninebark 3 36’ Tall BB |H-T', W-8' P.O. BOX 2107
RHARG | Rnus aromatica ‘Gro-low' Grow Low Sumac 15 |24* spread PqH-2, W-5' . 1626 OAK STREET
SPBET | Spiraea betulifolia 'Tor' Tor Birchleaf Spirea 1 24' Tall Pot | H-3', W-3' A LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107
SYMEP | Syringa meyeri 'Palibin’ Duwarf Korean Lilac 4 24' Tall BAB | H-5', W-T' ‘ PH. (608) 781-8988
vicsl | Viburmm carlesi 'UN. Salact A' gpice Island Vibwmn 3 24* Tall BB |H-B', W-&' FAX (608) 781-8960
PERENNIALS / GRASSES / VINES i
s CODE | 6CIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME QT PLANTING SIZE[SPACING,
x CAAC calamagrostis acutiflora 'Karl Foerster' Karl Foerster Feather Reed Grass |41 | " Pot 30' oC. 12
o
=4 HEGB Hemerocallis ‘Going Bananas’ Going Bananas Daglly 31 |" Pot 24' oc. i
'Tf NEWL Nepeta x Walker's Low' Walker's Low Catmint 8 " Pot 32' OC. gh‘g’iN&EE’g"v/g?gﬁg‘fENJ’.ﬁé
% PANO Panicum virgatun Northuinds' Northuinds &uitch Grass k) "l Pot 30' oc. 1 REI E"am'“ﬂn ING.
g PEALS |Peroveka atriplicifolia 'Little épire' Little Spire Ruseian Sage 12 |"Pot 30' ocC. ' WA[C!gi%N\; 'zs%r&é\ﬁal(\éwl
Vi
PHONE: 715.675.978 FAX: 115,675,060
g EMAIL: MAIL@REIENGRIEERING.COM
o ——
8§
g
§ -
S vk TRIP
3 FFE<650.77 e otiorinShols rare
Miraukee, V153210
] Tel 414.449.1555
2 LANDSCAPE vt paragondg.com
5 PROPOSED
2 MATERIALS s
e CALCULATIONS FFE=650.08 =
L= - »
£ LANDSCAPE CALGULATIONS DECORATIVE STONE MLCH N FLANTRYG BEDS S »
ON UEED BARRIER
| z STURGEON BAY LANDSCAPE REGUIREMENTS AREA-197| SGUARE FEET UEED BARRIER Z NTY %
| 8 ZONING = C-1 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) VOLUME:= 215 QUBIC YARDS STORE MILCH S i
| & PARKING LOT PAVED AREA= 15141 6 SHREDDED UARDUIOOD MACH Al ' o
8 PARKING STALLS = 33 SPACES REQUIRED | PROVIDED AREA: 186 SQUARE FEET - - - _— (Al o 5
3 VOLWE: Il CUBIC YARDS Y, : L, ] | =<
g PARKING LOT INTERIOR GREENSPACE e el . - . i e A i = §
5 MIN. 5% OF THE TOTAL PARKING LOT PAVED AREA SHALL BE GREEN SPACE | 5% 66%% h ¢ T ;' : i HEE o w ol -
b= 15,141 6F PAVED AREA X ©05 = 3181 &F MINIMUM INTERIOR GREENSPACE 3181 &F 5004 &F D REA: s BOUARE FEET ERO-::!ON AT _ 1 —T 33 == < ol w a >
] PARKING LOT INTERIOR CANOPY TREE REGUIREMENT VOLIE- 18 QUBIC YARDS HARDUOOD MALCH ) | & G = | ALABAMA STREET O > O o g
@ CANOPY TREES SHALL BE FROVIDED AT THE RATE OF ONE TREE PER & LAIN 60D S “ sl B : e N O & o =
g PARKING SPACES (FRACTIONS SHALL BE ROUNDED DOUN TO THE NEAREST AREA: 6841 EQUARE YARDS e iy e
| o % WHOLE NUMBER). SUCH CANOPY TREES SHALL BE LOCATED EITHER IN = 11 Z D<: 1w
| (= ISLANDS WITHIN THE INTERIOR OF THE PARKING AREA OR WTHIN 10 FEET OF AREA* 1163 CUARE YARDD Ié.l T %
X .
£ THE PERIMETER OF THE PARKING AREA. FLASIIC EDGNG 5
LENGTH: 720 LINEAR FEET
f g 39 BPACES / 6 PARKING SPACES = 65 TREES 6 TREES |8 TREES . |NDEX OF SHEETS CZ) 8 E
% E T0 OBTAN LOCATION OF 'S uw m
Sg SHEET TILE "”}‘I%‘.'Em""g‘é lalggggc 333 s RN TR # _ DATE __ DESCRIPTION
S\sCONS) %, LI
e A::z:;ﬂm; L WOREE Lo LANDSCAPE PLAN- OVERALL DI IN VISCONSIN A 4
w FJ —
g g BB Balled and bulapped GRASS SEED MIX Li LANDSCAPE PLAN- SOUTH AREA CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE §
ze CAL. Caliper GRASS GEED GHALL CONGIST OF THE FOLLOUNG VARIETIES (OR APFROVED ECUAL)- LI2 LANDSCAPE PLAN- NORTH AREA 1-800—242-8511 il _
8. DBH Diameter a\ breast haight (Approximately 4 ft above finish gradle) AE MN% GERML M % FURE SEED HAX % UEED SEED L2o LANDSCAPE DETAILS ¢ NOTES TOLL FREE 5
58 DIA. Diamater 20% KENTUGKY BLUEGRASS (50D GUALIIY)  85% 80% 0507 L32 BIORETENTION DETAILS ¢ NOTES WS. STATVE 182.0175(1974) S —
=M B E 12% MERCURY KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS 5% 8% o50% REQUIRES NIN. OF 3 WORK DAYS 2, ,”qE A 9‘\“\\ . —
S s REmmeies £ = = 73 T -
N HIT Height \o tp > f % o PLANT SCHEDULE ON SHEET L1.0. . ~ g oz
o 0. 222
i B oc. On center PAUICKED PermN, L RTEG o £ picsiod LANDSCAPE DETAILS ON SHEET L2 INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING 1S BASED ON AN ORIGINAL L SCALE SEE SCALE BAR
a4 1o% FIESTA 4 FERENUAL RYEGRASS B &% o50% ON SHEET L2.0.
e SaET oot |cuera tom SURVEY AND SITE PLAN DEVELOPED BY REI ENGINEERING, INC. 0 40 80 PROJ. NO. 0923
o 2 4 SEEDING RATE SHALL BE 45 POUNDS FER 1000 SCUARE FEET LANDSCAPE NOTES ON SHEET L2.0. THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR
z e Typical REPRESENTATIONS AS TO THE ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS OF DATE 097222021 - REVIEW DOCUMENTS
;E = Tiéa SEEDS SHALL BE NSTALLED §' T0 J BELOU FINISH GRADE. BIORETENTION PLANTING DETAILS AND THE SURVEY AND SITE PLAN. ALL INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE
39 NOTES ON SHEET L3.0. DRAWINGS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR. SCALE ' = 400" SHEET |_1 0
pur] . .
on




DRAWING FILE: D:\PARAGON\PROJECTS\2I-877 KWIK TRIP STURGEON BAY\ACAD\PARAGON\KWIK TRIP STURGEON BAY 2021-9-22.0w6 LAYOUT: LI.I KT

PLOTTED: SEP 22. 2021 - 10:21aM PLOTTED BY: OWNER

PROJECT LRMIT LINE
{1 1 {

{ | S |

MATGHINE (SHEET L11) L

2% \ \ \,,-"MATCHL|NE (SHEET L2 ¥

¥ (17// ¢

PARKING & \ \
AREA ' K-

(5" ”/,’ (&‘\"6 5 ) ¢/y

ey Z X

"I
4 4
(I CAAC ' () GlBAG £
PROPOSED ¢ 7 ~ \ A
¢ Mo\ - ?‘96\ LT FOLE \ y —q'
(23)HEGB » “ (8)VEGB \_9) G g é TM
/ () RURG L T i
(8) NEUL i
\ (4) AHOH W B
\ 5 HPA)
N —io)casc
N\ acs .

(2) SYRIGH

S75im

, ‘%2@6 C N Y

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

< N PARKING ’
\(,,54\06 ‘ ' o REA 3 W 6o\
‘ & X A @IFET—N

5//

d o
,’); ¥

el

PROPOSED -~ N e\~ “
N\ KWIK TRIP @
FFE=650.77

® RET

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING
RE| Ena!nearlcEa, INC.
1,080 N, 20Tk AVENUE
WAUSAU, YWISCONSIN 54L0}

—

)

" PROECTLMTLIE

S PHONE: 715.675.9784 FAX: 715.615.4060
‘@’ /. EMAIL: MAIL@REIENGUIEERING.COM
W17 p————gy
\\\\v " —
NS

PARAGON

CAR WAS H PARAGON DESIGN GROUP, LLC
2776 North Sholes Avenue
. = Miwaukes, W 53210
09 FFE 650 08 Z Tel 414.449.1555
of vitr.paragondg com
3 P\ g
3 7
RN S5z < <
5 ETAIL 23190) =
Z 3h >
< <| w &
W) x <
Bl o
W <| = TE
LANDSGAPE LEGEND o w O
<C - g X <
LAIN 500 7)) < oz
o pe Aoy %e)
X ) =z (/p) 4 D<€ L
LAIN SEEDING ‘- S : NN Sl i —— : wee f | w T 90
. 5= R - - g T o ] T NF FROECTLHMITLNE /5 Y wm o Wes 2 et LAt TeE p v PROJECT LIHIT LNE 5 = o
PLASTIC EDGYNS - 1 o — e e e S e L OJECT LHIT LRE — - : ﬂ e —FrOECTLHTLYE 4= e _— — l % 8 E
(SEE DETAIL 61.20) 0 X i I
\ e ! 9 { @ ALABAMA STHEET TO OBTAIN LOCATION OF O w w
e P ' Y K3 0 & PARTICIPANTS' UNDERGROUND ———
- N’ GHOVEL QT EDGE . I : ‘ ! | FACILIIES BEFORE YOU SECon #_ DATE _ DESCRIPTION
s — c DIG IN WISCONSIN SN W
FROJCTLMTLNE  LADSAE FROVCT LW Qb i ; gayis T i o @i B T SRR T S = N CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE §% 8oy -
siiite B M T T M = i — o — i —— ™ o i p s 1-800—-242-8511 8.1 'L
- —e— e o m=—_o4_—4,__ i - TOLL FREE Z"Z"W =
PLANT ‘CODE' REFERENCES WS, STATUE 182.0175(1074; G 8 =
TO THE PLANT 6CHEDULE REQUIRES MIN. OF 3 &w)ws 4"7&0’? 2 4 .
ITY OF FLANTS NOTICE BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE. / ’ﬁj{“
N THE FLANT GROUPNG e DRAWN BY B8
222071
LEADER LINE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING 1S BASED ON AN ORIGINAL (L SCALE SEE SCALEBAR
FLANT $TMBOL (6YHBOL SURVEY AND SITE PLAN DEVELOPED BY REI ENGINEERING, INC. 0 20 40 PROJ. NO 0923
VARES PER FLANT) THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR e
REPRESENTATIONS AS TO THE ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS OF M DATE 0972272021 - REVIEW DOCUMENTS
THE SURVEY AND SITE PLAN, ALL INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE
DRAWINGS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR. SCALE I' = 200" SHEET L1.1




DRAWING FILE: D:\PARAGON\PROJECTS\2|-877 KWIK TRIP STURGEON BAY\ACAD\PARAGON\KWIK TRIP STURGEON BAY 2021-9-22.0WG LAYOUT: LI.2 KT

PLOTTED: Sep 22. 202! - 10:21aM PLOTTED BY: OWNER

_MATCHLINE (SHEET L12)
j 4 o | § R P

'MATGHINE (SHEET L1

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

LAIN 50D

LAIN SEEDRG
FLASTIC EDGING
(SEE DETAIL 61.20)
S S ~ee”  GHOVEL QUT EDGE
ROJECTLHITLRE  LANDSCATE FROJECT LTS
3)LITE
Lﬁ—ﬂmw 'CODE' REFERENCES
YO THE PLANT ECHEDULE
y JANTITY OF PLANTS
5 IN THE FLANT GROUPRG
g EADER LOE
e FLANT SYHBOL (51180
{ % VARIES PER PLANT)

TO OBTAIN LOCATION OF
PARTICIPANTS' UNDERGROUND
FACIUTIES BEFORE YOU
DIG IN WISCONSIN

CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE
1-800-242-8511

TOLL FREE
WS. STATUE 182.0175(1074) O e s merst R
REQUIRES MIN. OF 3 }mm( oAYS U CAPE AY\\'A\\\\‘\ .
NOTICE BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE. /”‘"1 i
s by
| G.22:2021
INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING IS BASED ON AN ORIGINAL

SURVEY AND SITE PLAN DEVELOPED BY REI ENGINEERING, INC.
THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR

0 20 40
REPRESENTATIONS AS TO THE ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS OF w
THE SURVEY AND SITE PLAN. ALL INFORMATION SHOAN ON THE
DRAWINGS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR. SCALE I = 100"

Kwrn
7I?IPm

¥ (17// ¢
SR

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, Wi 54602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

®REI

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING
REl Englineering, INC.
LOEO N, 20TH AVENLE
WAUSAU, WIISCONSIN 54401
PHONE: 715.675.9764 FAX: 715.675.4060
EMAIL: MAILGREIENGINEERING.COH

PARAGON

PARAGON DESIGH GROUP, LLC
2776 North Sholes Avenue
Milwaukee, W153210

Tel 414.449.1555
it paragondg com
2 %
N <
Z ~
3 =
G < w =
w| £ <
Oyl o
L = ==
R e
T
Ow|= x 0
(7)) oz
O| w
| = e
pd Z| Z x w
| £<E (O]
j - 4
zZ 0>
e) (O
'S TR 7))
#__ DATE DESCRIPTION
.D_R-AWNBY BJB
SCALE SEE SCALE BAR
PROJ. NO. 9923

DATE 092212021 - REVIEW DOCUMENTS

SHEET L1 : 2




L2.0 KT

\PARAGON\PROJECTS\21-877 KWIK TRIP STURGEON BAY\ACAD\PARAGON\KWIK TRIP STURGEON BAY 2021-9-22.0W6 LAYOUT:

SEP 22. 202! - 10:08AM PLOTTED BY: OWNER

DRAWING FILE: D
PLOTTED:

LANDSCAPE NOTES:

i

~
4

24,

5,

LOCATE ALL FRIVATE AND FUBLIC INDERGROIND UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY
DIGGING/CLEARING OPERATIONS. REPAIR ANY DAMAGE TO ANY SYSTEH THAT 16 CAUED BY THE
CONTRACTOR AT NO COST TO THE OINER

DEVIATIONS FROM THESE FLANS SHALL BE NOTED ON THE RECORD DRAUNG BY THE CONTACTOR
Ao QLY WTH PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE ARCHITECT, LANDSCAFE ARCHITECT, ENGINEER AND
OINER VERBAL AGREEMENTS OR REVISIONS WITHOUT A CHANGE ORDER WILL NOT BE RECOGNIZED
BY ARCHITECI LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, ENGREER AND QINER

CONTRACTOR 15 RESPONSIBLE FOR RIRNISHING ALL MATERIALS, TOOLS, EQUIFTENT, LABOR AD
PLANIS NECESSARY FOR PROPER FLANTING AND INSTALLATICN OF ALL LANDSCAPE HATERIALS.

KEEP DRIVEWAYS, PARKING LOTS AND ENTRANCES 6ERVING THE PREMISES CLEAR AND AVAILABLE
AT ALL THES INLESS AREAS ARE INDICATED FOR STORAGE AND 6TAGING. DO NOT USE THEGE
AREAS FOR PARKING OR STORAGE OF MATERIALG, SCHEDULE DELIVERIES TO MINMIZE SPACE AND
TME REGUIREMENTS FOR STORAGE OF MATERIALS AND EGUFTENT ON SITE.

(F APPLICABLE) CONTRACTOR TO VERFY LOCATIONS OF EXISTRNG TREES AND SHRUBS TO REMAN
AND CLEARLY TAG THEM WITH MARKING TAFE A\D FROVIDE A 4' TALL ORANGE CONSTRICTION
FENCE TO PROTECT THEM FROH DAMAGE DURNG CONSTRUCTION. THE ORANGE CONSTRUCTION
WGHALBEHACEDAHNHHIFOGTMMTFR{MDETEETRN(FORMRH NH
DIAMETER AT BREAST HEIGHT (DEH) OF THE TREE.

CONTRACTOR 5 RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL ESTRMATING AND BIDDING. ALL AREAS AND GUANTITIES OF
MATERIALS INDICATED ARE FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY AND SHALL BE FIELD VERFIED WTH SITE
CONDITIONS.

UHERE DISCREPANCIES OCCUR BETUEEN THE LANDSCAFE FLAN AND/OR CIVIL DRAINGS, (AND
ANY OTHER SITE DRAUNG) THE DISCREPANCIES MIST BE BROUGHT T0 THE ARCHITECTS/ENGREERS
ATTENTION FOR COORDINATION AND RESOLUTIONL

THE PLANT 6CHEDULE 15 ON SHEET LLO AND BIORETENTION PLANT SCHEDULE 15 O SHEET 130,
FLANT GUANTITIES INDICATED IN THE FLANT SCHEDULE ARE FOR CONVENIENCE ORLY. PLANT
GUANTITIES BHALL BE VERFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR. WHEN DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE
SGED(I.I IN'EéJALABELmTfA‘DﬂEFLANOCGRY}EGJA‘II"TDRA!NCNT}EH.A‘(MLBETE
OFFiC| s

PROTECT FUBLIC FROM CONSTRICTION UATH BARRIERS AND BARRICADES,
REMOVE ALL EXISTING TREES, SHRUBS, PLANTS, 600 MILCH, LEED BARRIER, DEBRIS, ETC. TO

RE BE|
REPLACE GRAVEL WTH TOPSOIL. DO NOT PLANT OR SEED LAIN OVER GRAVEL BASE.

EXISTING TOPSOIL SHALL BE STRIPFED AND STOCKPILED TO BE RE-SPREAD BY OTHERS AFTER
GRADING WORK. 15 COMFLETED. FROVIDE ADDITICNAL TOPSOLL IF GUANTITY OR QUALITY OF
STRIPPED TOPSOIL 15 INWFFICIENT, TOPSOIL SHALL HAVE A pH RANGE OF 6.0-15, BETUEEN 3 AD
8 PERCENT ORGANIC MATERIAL CONTENT WITH A LIBERAL OF HIMS, FREE OF 6TONES |
INCH OR LARGER IN ANY DIMENSION, UEED SEEDS, ROOTS AND OTHER EXTRANEQUS MATERIALS
HAHFLMNTOH.MGW H TOPSOIL SHALL BE SUITABLE FOR THE GROUTH OF GRASS AND

5.

ALL AREAS THAT WERE DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION AND AREAS NOT COVERED WITH
PAVEMENT, BUILDING, PLANTING BEDS OR TREE PITS ARE TO RECEIVE RE-SPREAD OR MPORTED
TOPSOIL 1O A MNMIM DEPTH OF 6 INCHES AND SHALL BE SODDED -OR- GEEDED WITH SPECIFIED
LAIN GRASS OR APPROVED EGUAL. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE COST FOR
ADDITIONAL SEED OPERATIONS TO RE-ESTABLISH ADJACENT TURF GRASS AREAS UHICH MAY
BEC({‘; DAMAGED DURING THE CONSTRUCTION FROCESS OR TO REPAIR DAMAGE DONE BY

OTE|

ALL LAIN AND FLANTING AREAS SHALL SLOPE TO DRAN PER THE CIVIL PLANS. NO PONDING
STORM WATER |5 FERMITTED QUTSIDE OF THE STORM WATER MANAGEIENT AREA(S) (F
APPLICABLE). PONDING AREAS SHALL BE REPAIRED TO BE FREE DRANNG.

. FINISH GRADES OF LAIN AREAS SHALL BE 12 INCH BELOU THE TOP OF ADJACENT PAVEMENTS AD

QURBS INLESS OTHERUSE NOTED ON THE FLANS.

. PLANTING S0IL FOR PLANTING BEDS TO BE BLENDED CONSISTING OF A RATIO OF 3 PARTS TOPSOIL

T0 | PART CQHMFOST. TOPSOIL TO HAVE A pH RANGE OF 69-15, BENEEN 3 AD 8

ORGANIC MATERIAL CONTENT, FREE OF STONES | INCH OR LARGER IN ANY DIMENSION AND OTHER
EXTRANECUS MATERIALS HARMRUL TO FLANT GROWTH. COMPOST TO BE UELL-COMPSTED, STABLE,
AND UEED-FREE ORGANIC MATTER, pH RANGE OF 55 TO 8, MOISTURE CONTENT OF 5 10 10
DECISIEMENS/M, NOT EXCEEDING 05 FERCENT INERT CONTAMMNANTS, FREE OF SUBSTANCES TOXIC
TO FLANTINGS AND ORGANIC CONTENT OF BETUEEN 5 TO 60 PERCENT DRY UEIGHT. PLANING
6OIL 10 BE NSTALLED 6 INCHES DEEP. TILL PLANTING BEDS TO A HINMUIM DEPTH OF 8 INGHES
PRIOR TO FLANTING.

TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE PLANTING DETAILS. SEE PLANTING DETAILS ON
SHEET L2.0 FOR PLANT INSTALLATICN REQUIREENTS.

ALL AREAS NDICATED AS '60D' SHALL BE SODDED AS SPECIFIED. ALL AREAS INDICATED AS
'LAIN' SHALL BE SEEDED WTH THE SFECIFIED SEEO MIX AND COVERED WTH STRAY EROS((M HAT,
ALL AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION INCLUDING TRENCHING DISTURBANCE GHAL

SODDED OR LAWN $EEDED. SEE CIVIL PLANS FOR APPROXIMATE LEHITS OF GRADING AND

TRENCHING WORK.

LAIN INSTALLATION- CONTRACTOR SHALL TILL THE TOPSOIL AND REMOVE ALL STQNE | INCH
DIAMETER AND LARGER TO PREPARE THE TOPSOIL FOR SEEDING. AFFLY STARTER FERTILZER
AND SEED INFORMLY. PROVIDE STRAW EROSION MAT TYPE AS SFECIFIED ON THE EROSION
CONTROL PLAN FOR ALL SEEDED AREAS AND INSTALL FER MANIFACTURER'S URITTEN
REGUIREMENTS. METHODS OF INSTALLATION MAY VARY AT THE DISCRETION OF THE CONTRACTOR.
IT 15 THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ESTABLISH AND GUARANTEE A SMOOTH, INFORM,
QUALITY TURF FREE FROM ANY BARE AREAS IN EXCESS OF b INCHES BY 5 INCHES, POORLY
;lErE\"E)ED AREAS SHALL BE RE-SEEDED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COST 1O THE

SEED AND STRAU EROSION BLANKET THE LANDSCAFE AREA BETUEEN THE PROFERTY LINE AND
STREET PAVEMENT EDGE WTHIN THE RIGHT-CF-WAY ADJACENT 10 THE PROJECT SITE IF DISTURBED
AREA EXTENDS BEYOND THE PROPERTY LIE OR IF THE EXIBTRNG VEC\£TATKN Un&i THE
RIGHT-CF-WAY 15 NOT LAIN. SEED SHALL MATCH THE PROPOSED THE PROJECT
SITE IN ORDER TO BLEND THE TWO AREAS GEAMLESSLY TOGETHER. N57M.L N ACGO@A‘ICE wrd
MNICIPAL REQUIREMENTS CF AUTHORITIES HAVING WRISDICTION OR ACCORDING TO

LANDSCAPE 6RECIFICATIONS IF THERE ARE NO MNICIPAL REQUIREMENTS

. WATER SEEDED AREAS RMVEDIATELY AFTER SEEDING AND STRAW EROSION MAT INSTALLATICN

COMPLETION. MARNTAN A I-INCH PER LEEK NATURAL OR AUGMENTED WATERING REGTE FOR ALL
PLANTINGS AND LAIN. OFTIONALLY PROVIDE AUTGHMATIC LALN OR TREE/SHRUB/FERENVAL
WATERING DEVICES DURNG INITIAL TREE/SHRUB/PERENNIAL ESTABLIGHENT,

THE LANDSCAPE SHALL BE MAINTANED BY THE CONTRACTOR DURNG CONSTRICTION AND FOR 30
DAYS FOLLOWNG SUBSTANTIAL COHPLETION DATE UHICH UILL BE DEFRED BY THE
ARCHITECT/ENGREER. NEW LAINS AND FLANTINGS GHALL BE WATERED, DAMAGE REPAIRED AND
UEEDS 6HALL BE REMOVED FROM THE TRME OF SEEDING/FLANTING AND CONTINJED THROUGH THE
END OF THE 39 DAY MANTENANCE PERIOD, NO EXCEPTIONS UILL BE GRANTED WNLESS AFPROVED
BY THE QUINER

ALL PLANTING BEDS NOT ADJACENT TO ASPHALT, CONCRETE OR CURBS SHALL HAVE A PLASTIC
BED EDGE A5 INDICATED ON THE PLAN. ALL PLANIING BEDS SHALL BE TOFDRESSED WM 3/4!
DIAETER 10 |-12' DIAMETER HISSISSIPF! RIVER ROCK (OR OUNER APPROVED EQUAL) TO A
DEPTH OF 3 INCHES ON UEED BARRIER

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A |-YEAR GUARANTY ON THE ENTIRE LANDSCAFE INSTALLATION

STARTING FROM THE DATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMFLETION

UNDERGROAUND UTILITIES INDICATED Ot THIS FLAN ARE SHOUN FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. LIGHT
POLE LOCATIONS ARE INNOUN. 6EE SITE LIGHTING PLAN FOR OFFICIAL LIGHT POLE LOCAYIG{S
AND WRVEY/CIVIL PLANS FOR OFFICIAL UNDERGRORND UTILITY LOCATIONS, AD,

LOCATIONS IN THE FIELD A$ RECESSARY 10 AvOID LIGHT POLES AND ummm UTIL"IES

CONFNE OPERATICNS TO AREAS WTHIN THE PROJECT LIMIT LINE INDICATED, PORTIONS OF THE SITE
BEYOHD AREAS IN WHICH CONSTRICTION OPERATIONS ARE RDICATED ARE NOT TO BE DISTURBED.

MULTI-STEM TREE STAKING AND FLANTING NOTES

L STAKNG - MALTI-STEM TREES SHALL NOT BE STAKED, TREES WALL BECOIE 6TRONGER FASTER
WHEN THE TOP 2/3 OF THE TREE I5 FREE TO SUAY,

2, PRINNG - CLEANLY PRINE DAHAGED BRANCHES AND ROOTS AT THIS TIME. ADDITIONAL
FPRNNG 6HOULD BE ONLY FOR SHAPNG PURPOSES.

3, FLANTING - ALL SYNTHETIC HATERIAL SHOUWLD BE REMOVED FROM THE ROOIS, TRINS OR CROIN
OF PLANT. SET THE FLANT €0 IT WILL BE AT 116 ORIGINAL DEPTH SLIGHILY ABOVE EXISTNG
GRADE. BACKFILL UTH SPECFIED SOIL HIX

4. WATERING - THE BAGKFILL AND ROOTS OF ALL NEULY 6ET PLANT MHATERIAL SHOWD BE
WATERED AS BACKFILLING 19 DONE 60 THE SOIL AND ROOTS ARE THORGUGHLY BOAKED.

DO NOT OIT LEADER

DAMAGED OR DEAD WO0D HAY BE
REMOVED REDIATLEY PRIOR 10
FLANTING. NEVER LEAVE 'v' CROTCHES
OR DOUBLE LEADER UNLESS A
MULTI-STEM TREE 15 SFECIFIED

FLANT WTH ROOT COLLAR | TO
2 INCHES ABOVE FRNISH GRADE.

DECORATIVE 6TONE MULCH N FLANT BEDS
DOUBLE SHREDDED HARDUOOD MULCH IN LAING
3' MK

MULCH SHALL NOT TOUCH TRING

CONTINJOUS 3 INCH SAUCER TO CONTAN

WATER AND MLCH

(NOTE TREES ON 6LOFES GHALL BE

SAUCERED ON THE DOINHILL SIDE)

FINISH GRADE

TorsoIL

BACKFILL, WATER AND TAMP TO REMOVE
AIR POCKETS

EXISTING INDISTURBED $UB5OIL

USE SHOVEL TO ROUGH UP EXPOSED
WALLS OF FLANTING PIT.

CUT AND REHOVE BURLAP, TWNE AND
WIRE FROM TOP 12 OF ROOT BALL (AFTER
FLACED N FIT)

SHRUB PLANTING NOTES

LFRINNG - CLEANLY FRINE DAHAGED BRANCHES AND ROOTS AT THIS TRME. ADDITIOHAL
PRINING SHOULD BE ONLY FOR SHAPING PURPOSES.

2. FLANTNG - ALL SYNTHETIC HATERIAL SHOULD BE REMOVED FROM THE ROOTS, TRINS, OR CROIN
OF FLANT, SET THE PLANT 60 IT WLL BE AT 16 ORIGINAL DEPTH SLIGHTLY ABOVE EXISTNG
GRADE. BACKFILL WTH SFECIRED SOIL MIX.

3, WATERNG - THE BACKFLL AND ROOTS OF ALL NEULY SET PLANT MATERIAL SHOWLD BE
WATERED AS BACKFLLING 15 DONE 60 THE SOIL. AND ROOTS ARE THORQUGHLY SOAKED,

REMOVE PLANT FROM CONTARER,

KEEPNG ROOT BALL INTACT.

PLANT ROOT BALL AT GRADE AT UHICH
GREU,. ROOT COLLARTO BE I' TO

2" ABOVE FINISH GRADE.

DECORATIVE STONE MULCH,
3' THICK
MILCH SHALL KOT TOUCH STEMS

CONTINJOUS 3 SAUCER TO CONTAN
WATER AND MULCH

(NOTE SHRUBS O SLOFES SHALL BE
SAUCERED ON THE DOINILL SIDE)
FINISH GRADE

TorsoiL

BACKFILL, WATER AND TAMP TO REHOVE
AIR POCKETS

USE SHOYEL TO ROUGH UP EXPOSED
WALLS OF FLANTING PIT,

HOLE FOR 1B SHALL EXISTING INDISTURBED SUBS50iL

el ol Sotimeol o e
N MULTI-STEM TREE PLANTING D SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL
W SCALE: NOT TO SCALE @ SCALE* NOT TO SCALE
TREE STAKING AND FLANTING NOTES

L STAXING - ONLY TREES THAT ARE INABLE TO REMAN UPRIGHT AFTER FLANTING SHALL BE
STAKED, TREES WILL BECOE STRONGER FASTER UHEN THE TOP /3 OF THE TREE IS FREE TO SWAY,
TIE UEBBED STRAPPING TO THE TREE 13 UP THE TRINK AND WIRE TO THREE STAKES POSITIONED
EVENLY ARGIND THE TREE. STAKES SHOULD BE DRIVEN DEEFLY INTO THE GROUND TO PREVENT
DISLODGING. CHECK AT LEAST EVERY THREE MONTHS FOR BINDING OR OTHER PROBLEMS,
STAKES AND TIES SHOULD BE REMOVED $1X MONTHS TO ONE YEAR AFTER FLANTRNG.

2, FRINNG - CLEANLY PRINE DAMAGED BRANCHES AND ROOTS AT THIS TRME. ADDITIONAL
PRINNG SHOULD BE GNLY FOR SHAPING FURPOSES,

3, PLANTING - ALL SYNTHETIC MATERIAL SHOULD BE REMOVED FROM THE ROOTS, TRINK OR CROIN
OF PLANT. SET THE PLANT 0 IT WLL BE AT IT5 ORIGINAL DEFTH SLIGHTLY ABOVE EXISTNG
GRADE. BACKFILL UTH SPECIFIED SOIL MIX

4. WATERING - THE BACKFILL AND ROOTS OF ALL NEULY SET FLANT MATERIAL SHOULD BE
WATERED AS BACKFILLING 5 DONE $0 THE SOIL AND ROOTS ARE THORQUGHLY SOAKED.

DO NOT QT LEADER

DAMAGED OR DEAD WOOD MAY BE

REMOVED FTEDIATLEY PRIOR TO

FLANTNG. NEVER LEAYE 'v' CROTCHES
OR DOUBLE LEADER WLESS A

TMULTI-STEM TREE IS $PECIFIED

DOUBLE 6TRAND WIRE THREADED

THROUGH HETAL GRATET 10 SEQIRE

TRINK 10 STAE

WEBBED STRAFPNG UTH GROAET 10

URAP ARCIND TRINK (OFTIONAL BY

CONTRACTOR)

3 EACH 2'2" WO0D STAKES

FLANT UTH ROOT COLLAR | TO
2 INCHES ABOVE FRNISH GRADE.

DECORATIVE STONE MILCH IN FLANT BEDS
DGEI.E SHREDDED HARDWOOD MILCH IN LAINS

THICK
F‘ll.CH SHALL NOT TQUCH TRINK
CONTRUCOUS 3' SAUCER TO CONTAN

WATER AND MALCH

(NOTE TREES ON SLOFES SHALL BE
SAUCERED ON THE DOURMILL 6!DE)
FiNISH GRADE

ToPsoll.

BACKFILL, WATER AND TAMP TO REMOVE
AIR POCKETS

EXISTING UNDISTURBED &UBSOIL

USE SHOVEL TO ROUGH UP EXPOSED
WALLG OF FLANTING FiT.

CUT AND REMOVE BURLAP OR WIRE FROM
Tt‘leIICFWTBALL (AFTER FLACED N
PIT.

HOLE FOR TREE SHALL SET STAKES A MNIMUM OF 2' NTO SUBSOIL

EVERGREEN TREE STAKING AND FLANTING NOTES

L 6TAKING - ONLY EVERGREEN TREES THAT ARE UINABLE TO REMAN UPRIGHT AFTER FLANTING
SHALL BE STAKED. EVERGREEN TREES WILL BECOME STRONGER FASTER UHEN THE TOP 2/3 OF THE

WIRE TO THREE STAKES POSITIONED EVENLY ARGUIND THE EVERGREEN TREE. STAKES 6HOWD BE
DRIVEN DEEFLY INTO THE GROUIND TO PREVENT DISLODGNG. CHECK AT LEAST EVERY THREE
MONTHS FOR BINDING OR OTHER PROBLEMS. STAKES AND TIES SHOULD BE REMOVED SIX HONTHS
TO OE YEAR AFTER FLANTING.

2. FRNNG - CLEALY PRIE ONLY DAMAGED BRANCHES AND ROOTS AT THIS TRE. ADDITIONAL
PRINNG SHOWD BE ONLY FOR SHAPNG PURPOSES.

3. PLANTRNG - ALL SYNTHETIC HATERIAL SHOULD BE REHOVED FROM THE ROOTH, TRIN, OR CROIN
OF PLANT. SET THE FLANT 60 IT UILL BE AT IT5 ORIGINAL DEPTH SLIGHTLY ABOVE EXISTNG
GRADE. BACKFILL WITH SFECIFIED SOIL HIX.

4. WATERING - THE BACKFILL AND ROOTS OF ALL NEULY SET PLANT MATERIAL SHOULD BE
WATERED AS BAGFILLING |5 DONE 60 THE £0IL. AND ROOTS ARE THOROUGHLY SOAKED.

DO NOT QUT LEADER
DAMAGED OR DEAD WOOD HAY BE
REMOVED IMEDIATLEY FRIOR 1O
PLANTING. NEVER LEAVE 'v* CROTCHES
OR DOUBLE LEADER.
1/@ DOUBLE $TRAND WIRE THREADED
= HETAL GROMET 10 SECURE
TRINK 10 6TAKE
3 EACH 2" WOOD STAKES

FLANT WTH ROOT COLLAR | TO 2 INCHES
ABOVE FNISH GRADE.

DOUBLE SHREDDED HARDWOOD MALCH
3 INCHES THICK.
MULCH GHALL NOT TOUCH TRINK

CONTINJOUS 3 INCH SAUCER TO CONTAN
WATER AND HALCH

(NOTE EVERGREEN TREES ON SLOPES
GHALL BE SAUCERED ON THE DOUNHILL

BACKFLL, UATER AND TAMP TO REMOVE
AR POCKETS

EXISTING UNDISTURBED SUBSOIL

USE SHOVEL TO ROUGH UP EXPOSED
WALLS OF FLANTING PIT.

SET 6TAKES A MNMUM OF 12 NGHES
INTO SUBSOIL

QIT AND REBMOVE BURLAP OR URE FROM
TOP 12 OF ROOT BALL (AFTER FLACED N

BE AT LEAST 2x THE oy Fin

ROOT BALL DIAETER ROOT BALL DIAMETER
/TN DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING 72N EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING
\129/ SCALE' NOT TO SCALE 12.0 SCALE' NOT TO SCALE

RIP

STORES

¥ (17// ¢
S

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, Wi 54602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

'3

POGBE
XX

® RET

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING
REl Englnemny, INC.
4080 N. 20T Al
WAUSAU, WISCONSIN SLLOI

PHONE: 715. 675 9784 FAX: 715.675.L060
EMAIL: MAILGREIENGIEERING.COM

OO0

TYPICAL PLASTIC EDGE SECTION

e —

PARAGON

FPARAGON DESIGN GROUP, LLC
2776 North Sholes Avenus
Miwaukee, V153210
Tel: 414.449,1555
wew.paragondg com

DECORATIVE STONE MULCH

NOTE
6EE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR DECORATIVE 6TONE TYFE.

/5 TYP. DECORATIVE STONE MULCH SECTION

SCALE 3/4'= |'-0'

2 %
N
nl & =
w| o Z
T ol 4 %J
QL O|o =
< Z| k= o=
Ol @ .
7)) L 8>
QAwnlo g
i o
<l 33
Sl— z o
| W L0
=) > o
& OS5
@) O -
'S w w
_l_ DATE DESCRIPTION
-I;AWNBY
SCALE SEE SCALE BAR
PROLNO. e

DATE 08/22/2021 - REVIEW DOCUMENTS

SHEET L2 . O




D:\PARAGON\PROJECTS\21-877 KWIK TRIP STURGEON BAY\ACAD\PARAGON\KWIK TRIP STURGEON BAY 2021-9-22.0w6 LAYOUT: L3.0 KT

DRAWING FILE:
PLOTTED:

2021 - 10:08aM PLOTTED BY: OWNER

SEP 22.

BIORETENTION BASIN PLANTING

FOLLOW THIS FROCESS T0 PREPARE AND PLANT BIORETENTION BASN-

L IT 15 RECOMMENDED THAT THE BIORETENTION BASIN BE BUILT M THE SPRING BECAUSE THE FLANTS WLL BE MORE LIKELY TO THRIVE.
H&E&RITISM&EF\%&LEFORHEHORETMWBASNTOBEMTFMWLE SEPTEMBER 15 AS LONG AS THE FLANTS
\TE

2. LAYOUT THE BIORETENTICN BASIN IN THE SHAPE INDICATED ON THE LANDSCAPE FLAN

3 EXCAVATE THE BIORETENTION BASN TO THE ELEVAIIQ{S INDICATED BY THE CiviL PLANS, ALLOWFOR THE DEFTH OF
NEERED SOIL MIX AND SHREDDED HARDWOOD UL &E-‘)IDESWIHEBASN&JALLRAVEAWINMDESLOFEGIIol
A‘D COVERED UATH MILCH OR F‘LA‘“ED AS SPECIFIED TO PREVENT EROSION

4, AFIER EXCAVATION |5 COMPLETE, DEEP TILL THE EXIS'ING SUBGRADE UNDER THE BIORETENTICN BASMN 10 THE DEPTHS RIDICATED N
THE BIORETENTION BASIN SECTIONS FOND I THE Civi DRM)MS DEEP TILLIG 15 NECESSARY TO REDUCE COMPACTION CREATED
BY CONSTRICTICN EQUIFHENT, THEREBY EPROVING INFILTRATION CHARACTERISTICS. AFTER DEEP TILLING, CHECK THE INFILTRATION
RATES BY DIGGING TEST HOLES A NNN.H G 12 INCHES DEEF AND FILL THE HOLE COMPLETELY WITH WATER IF THE WATER TAKES
MORE THAN 24 HOURS TO S50AK IN, NOTIFY THE LANDSCAFE ARCHITECT. $OIL AMMENDMENTS HAY REED TO BE ADDED TO THE
SUBGRADE TO MFROVE RFILTRATION CHAQACTER!&TICS COMPLETE ONE TEST HOLE PER 300 SGUARE FEET OF B-ORETENHCN BASIN
AREA, BUT HO LESS THAN ONE TEST HOLE PER BIORETENTION BASIN

5. FILL THE BIORETENTION BASIN WITH THE 6PECFIED SAND AND ENGINEERED SOIL MIX TO DEFTHS INDICATED IN THE BIORETENTION
BASIN DETAIL IN THE CIviL DRAUNGS, USE CARE TO NOT EXCESSIVELY COMPACT THE ENGINEERED SOIL MIX. THE FINISH GRADE
BOTIOM OF THE BIORETENTION BASR SHALL BE LEVEL IN ALL DIRECTIONS. COORDINATE WTH THE CONTRACTOR REGPONSIBLE FOR
THE STORM INLET, STADPIFE, CLEANCUT OR UNDERDRAN INSTALLATION F PROFOSED.

6. PLANTING- BIORETENTION BASIN FLANTS SHALL HAVE A LELL ESTABLISHED ROOT SYSTEM. USUALLY ONE OR TWO-YEAR-OLD
FLANTS WLL HAVE ROOT SYSTEHS THAT ARE BEGNNING TO CIRCLE OR GET HATIED, (NOTE- USE ONLY NJRSERY-FROPAGATED
FLANTS, DO NOT COLLECT PLANTS FROM THE ULD)

A AFPLY DOVELE-SHREDDED MILCH, AGED A MINTAM OF 12 HONTHS, EVENLY OVER THE BED APPROXRATELY THREE INCHES
THICK PRIOR T0 FLANTING VEGETATION T0 HELP PREVENT COMPACTION OF THE PLANTING 60 DURNG THE FLA‘{INC:
PROCESS. APPLY CLASS Il EROSION MAT OVER THE MILCH TO PREVENT THE MULCH FROM RLOATING INTRL THE DI
VEGETATICN 16 ESTABLISHED. OVERLAP PIECES OF EROSION MAT A MNIAM OF & INCHES AND FASTEN THE EROSICN HAT 10
THE SO UATH SIX-INCH LONG HARDWOOD STAKES.

B. LAY QUT THE FLANTS AS RDICATED ON THE LANDECAFE PLAN, SPACE AS INDICATED IN THE PLANT ECHEDULE IN A GRID
PATIERN, KEEFNG THEM IN CONTANERS UNTIL THEY ARE ACTUALLY FLANTED TO FREVENT DRYING QUT BEFORE THEY ARE
INSTALLED IN THE GROWND.

C. QUT A HOLE IN THE EROSICN MAT WST LARGE ENOUGH 10 INSTALL THE FLANT, TEHFORARILY HOVE THE MULCH 10 THE SIDE,
DIG EACH HOLE TWICE AS WDE AS THE PLANT FLUG AND DEEP ENOUGH TO KEEP THE CROUN OF THE FLANT LEVEL WITH THE
EXISTING GRADE (ST AS IT WAS GROUNG N THE CELL PACK OR CONTARNER). THEN NSTALL THE PLANT, BAGTILL AD
RETURN MULCH ARCIND THE INSTALLED PLANT, DO NOT COVER THE STEM OR LEAVES OF THE PLANT WTH MALCH. MAKE SURE
THE CROUN 5 LEVEL AND THEN FILL THE HOLE AND FIRMLY TAHP ARGUIND THE ROOTS TO AVOID AIR POCKETS.

D. 6TICK PLANT LABELS NEXT TO EACH NDIVIDUAL GROUPNG. THIS WILL HELP IDENTIFY THE YOUNG NATIVE PLANTS FROM
NON-DES!RABLE 6PECIES (WEEDS) AS YOU LEED THE BASIN

E. WATER RTMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING AND CONTINJE TO WATER TWICE A LEEK (INLESS NATURAL RAIN PRODUCES | INCH FER
WEEK) ANTIL THE PLUGS ARE ESTABLISHED.

1. MAMNTANING THE BIORETENTION BASN- INITIAL MANTENANCE SHALL BE COMFLETED BY THE CONTRACTOR FOR 60 DA\‘S FOLLOUNG
SUBSTANTIAL COMFLETION

A WEEDING WLL BE NEEDED THE FIRST COUFLE OF YEARS, REMOVE BY HAND ONLY THOSE FLANTS THAT ARE UEEDS, REMOVE
ALLWEROGTGWDE!EEDYPLANIS.uEEDSHAYNOIBEAPmBLmNTPE&mbEMDEFENDM THE VARETY

AND TENACITY OF THE UEEDS PRESENT. B THE THIRD YEAR AND BEYOND, THE NATIVE GRASSES, S, RUSHES, AND
ULDFLGL(ENRs WLL BEGIN TO HATURE AND WILL QUT-COMPETE THE UEEDS, WEEDING I50LATED PATCJES FIGHT STILL BE
NEEDED OGN OCCASION.

B. AFTER EACH GROUNG SEASCH, THE STEMS AND SEEDHEADS CAN BE LEFT FOR WNTER INTEREST, ULDLFE COVER AND BIRD
FOOD, ONCE SPRING ARRIVES AND NEW GROWTH IS 4-6 INCHES TALL, CUT ALL TATTERED FLANTS BACK. IF THE GROUTH [5
REALLY THICK, HAND- OnDELN&BEMFLMT&A‘DDENUSEAGTNMIWRTOWTFEPLA‘{IMGBAG(TOA%IGNT
OF 51X TO EIGHT INCHES, DEADH.A‘HI‘MTER!N.CMALGOBEE!‘OVEDMYHAsmTR?T‘EROR\IEEDWMXERA‘D
COMPOSTED OR DISPOSED OF AS APFROPRIATE.

C. WATERNG UILL BE REQUIRED AS INDICATED M ITEM 6E ABOVE.

BIORETENTION BASIN PLANT SCHEDULE
BIORETENTION RETENTION PLANTS - LOAM TO SANDY/LOAM & FULL SUN

CODE SCIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME QTY.| PLANTING SIZE | SPACING | HEIGHT
ALCE Allm cermam Nodding Pirk Onion 56 |3' Pot R'oc. [I-2
ASIN Ascleplas incamata Red Mikwesd 88 |3' Pol R'oc. 3-8
BALA Baptisia laclea Uhite False Indigo 62 |3' Pot 2'oc. |3-5
BOAS Boltonia asteroidas False Aster 84 |3'Pot R'oc. |2'-4
CALA Coreapsis lanceolata Sand Coreapsis 12 |3' Pot R‘oc. |I-3
CcCAVU Carex vulpinoidea Fox sedge 30 |3' Pot 12'oc. |I-3'
Euco Euphorbia corollata Flowering Spurgs 42 |3' Pot 12'oc. |[I-2
EUWMA Evpalorum maculatum Joe Pye Weed 66 |3' Pot R'oc. |4'-6'
EUPE Eupatorun per 48 |3 Pot noc. |2-4
IRSH Iris shreval wid lris 34 |3' Pol R'oc. |2'-3'
IRVE Iris vereicolor Blus Flag Irie 56 |3' Pot rR'oc. |2-2'
L1AS Liatris aspera Rough Blazingstar 62 |3' Pot 2'oc. |2-3'
LisP Liatris spicata Dense Blazingstar 48 |3' Pot ”'oc. |3-6'
MiRI Mimulus ringens Morkeyflower 52 |3' Pot R'oc. |I-3
PAVI Pantcun virgatum Switchgrass 64 |3' Pot R'oc. |3-e'
PEDI Penstemon digitalis Emooth Penstemon 52 |3' Pol 12'oc. |2-3'
PHGL Fhlox glaberrina Marsh Phlox 16 |3' Pot R'oc. |2-4'
PHVI Fhysostegla virginiana Opediant Plant 88 |3' Pol R'oc. |2'-3*
RUHI Rudbackia hirta Black-eysd Susan 124 |3' Pot 1'oc. |I-3'
RUSY Rudbeckia sublomentosa Sweel Black-eyed Susan 68 |3' Pot ”'oc. |4'-e'
8csc Schizachyrium scopariun Little Bluestem 84 |3' Pot 12'oc. I3
SOOH Solidago chioensis Ohio Goldervod 46 |3' Pol R'oc. |3'-4
SORI Solidago riddelin Riddsll's Goldenrod 12 |3' Pot 2'oc. |I'-3'
TROH Tradescantia chiensis Spideruort 28 |3' Pot r'oc. |I-4
VEHA Verbena hastata Blue Vervain 56 |3' Pol 12’ oc. [3-¢'
ZlAu Zizia avrea Divided Golden Alexander |28 | 3' Pot 2'oc. |I-2

-PEOJECT LM LINE -

EIH—

BIORETENTION BASIN #1 PLANTING DETAIL

SCALE I'=

-0

BIORETENTION BASIN #2 PLANTING DETAIL

SCALE |'=

-0

TYFE |l EROSION MAT

DOUBLE SHREDDED
HARDUWOOD MALCH

ENGINEERED $OIL
(SEE CIVIL PLANS)

m BIORETENTION SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH SECTION

L3.0, ECALE 3/4'= I'-0"
BIORETENTION BASIN
" (LEVEL FINISH GRADE)
MALCH (SEE DETAIL) FRISH GRADE
TURF GRASS
EROSION HAT ToRSOIL

(5EE DETAIL)

ENGRREERED $0IL
(SEE CIVIL PLANS)

/2 BIORETENTION SHOVEL CUT EDGE SECTION

13.0 6CALE I'= 10"

\\\\\\\\ulm,y,”/'
\\'\\X\\ CON,,‘/ %

4PE AR

&

W
””V .\\‘\Q
2-20¢

77/'¢
RIP

Kwrn
S

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, Wi 64602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

® RET

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING
REA Bl.-'nahwwln , INC.
\TAUSAY, VIISCONSIN 54601
PHOME: 715.675.9784 FAX: 715.615.L060
EMAIL: MAILGREIENGIEERING.COM

o

PARAGON

PARAGON DESIGN GROUP, LLC
2776 North Sholes Avenue
Miwaukee, V153210
Tel: 414.449.1555
wuw,paragondg com

BIORETENTION
DETAILS & NOTES

CONVENIENCE STORE #1209
EGG HARBOR RD & ALABAMA ST

STURGEON BAY, WI

DATE DESCRIPTION

[T

DRAWN BY B8J8
SCALE SEE SCALE BAR
PROJ. NO. 9923

DATE 0972212021 - REVIEW DOCUMENTS

SHEET L3 0




e = NOTE: CALCULATION STATISTICS
i / FOOTCANDLE LEVELS SHOV/ ON THIS PLAN ARE CALCULATED AT GRADE LEVEL. ;\&ﬁﬁf‘ ?;_’13 WIK
/ MR/UN: 00

e KEYED NOTES:

IMOUNT SECURITY CAM ROIMATE ALL NOUNTING AND INSTALLATION
o ) o szmmoneaon v o FIXTURE QUANTITIES TR Y/ -,
-6

53 *00°0500°00 000200020000 0} 002500 *00 °00"02 0005 *00 ‘00 90 '05 00 “00 00 "¢ 5 00 *a0 ‘0000 60 *05 0002 ‘60 ' ‘005 02 °00 "0 00 *0 00 00 *00 ‘0 .40

©090°00 00 ©0%00 000000000005 20250500 "0 | '00"05*05 25 %0002 "00 02 "0 ‘00 0500 "0 “08 %00 "0 60 "00 2000 "0 002005 0000 00 "0 0000 00 00 ™00 00 "¢0 "00 0 -8 ™
TP i %00 ‘et s b'ﬂn'vn'o:yﬂ’;n’nn 2500000505000 030’0500 °00 "0} ‘00°0°05 020002 00 ‘0000 ‘00 ‘50 ‘200 ‘0500 °c0 00 *00 '60°05 ‘000590 '00 20 "20 "0 ‘00 "0 ‘an"na ‘05 w0 "05 a0 ‘s0 50

*0000700°02 0’00’00 °00 00 00’00 00 " %5000 *00 %00 05 L0 ‘01 "0t "0t '0.1%02 03 ‘03 {1 ‘00 "00 05750 "0 90 °00 0000 0000 *00 "00 00 %02 "¢0"00 00 ‘00 "0 | 0000 %00 0220 "0 "0 0 "00 00 ‘0000 "0 “en "00"c0 ‘0000 0006 °00 ‘00 ‘00°00°00 ™20 0 °00 9000 '05 ‘00 "e0 "0 05 00 ‘00
%0900 '002°60°00 00’0500 "0 "2 '0n * Tt a0 %01 "0 02 '03 e 85 ‘05 B3 0201 a1 0000 0080 005 05 00 0063 20 °00 00 08 '8
“00%00"05%23 %000 00 05 00 0000 00
%0050 0700 00 "0 "2 0.0 0.8 "0 "

I
|

007600600 %0000 00 "00 "0 ‘00 "an ‘00 "
“00%00°05"00 %000 00 %00 "0 %00 00 00
0070000705 °060.0 "0 *00 ‘a2 ‘0 ‘s ‘an *

20000 ‘05’0 0 ‘00

0505060000 000005 00 ‘0000 "¢ 000600 ‘00 0500 ‘0005 00" "00 30 "0 "0 ‘0 ‘0.0 "0 "00 "5 "0 a0 "0 ‘a0
3°ON03 %0201 ‘0.4 %01 0000 °00°00 20 °00 0002 0000 00 00 "0 ‘0008 *05 220 ‘a5 ‘00 05 °00 00 ‘000505 ¢ "0 "¢0 00 00 0000 ‘00 ‘00 ‘0000 *60 3000 "0 0000 *05 00 *c0 0009 *00 ‘00
(14 ON03 22 %81 "1 "a1 "1 00700 °00 a8 '00°00 %05 '00'00 05 "0 ‘00 "0n 0000 "0 00 "0 0200 °00 60 "00°03 "¢n 0000 00 "5 0000 0000 00700 ‘0020 *0 ‘000 ‘00 00 "00 ‘02 ‘00 ™00 000

TOTMMOoOO®>
3

7L
51610103

3 3 %1% ' ‘01 0t "0 a2 o2 Y \ ) w 170872 "20 2018 M7 1711872023 %29 133 %33 11 %2020 28 25 N\ 'LNg2 "0 "o
A0 01760 "0t "0 "0 "ot "02 03 e B 13Nt .(( 1214 %17 112119 719 " 1012010 110 %12 "1 %22 2.0 1232 "3 29 "2 %29 305 o035 ‘0.1 " e "t Yo Tt
K 2" N1 115 18

13713 113°18 717 °18 10 "1 15 1301 "0s "o o8 0 * X giaesn ‘1 "01[0 ‘a1 01’2002 "00 *00 00 °00 "00 00 ‘02’65 %00 0" "00 ‘00 ‘00 °0.0 “00 ‘a0 05 ‘a0 ‘0000 00 °00"0.0 %0000 "0 00 ‘02 "an 00 "0
92763 3060230 18 V1801 12 18 %1817 18 *1r Y15 %13 "0 0 o8 ‘e Tos far N2 '1s 24 °29 "33 "1 "2 "2 e 12103 02 ‘0.1 a1 "0t "ot “oafor ‘e a1 ‘at ‘00 %00 ‘000500 a0 ‘00 ' ‘05 %00 0088 00 '00 '00 02 60 *0 ‘0.0 °00 0000 *00 "n0 "0 "00 "0 00 a0 "0t a0 "en ‘0 Co RECESSED LED DOVMLIGHT
3> S "32°2\ 23232021 21724 1819715 718 "18 15 "0 "ua " “op a8 "0 "4 "0 ‘05 02113 1925 29" 0 13 °02 020101 01 %01f01 ‘01 "t "0t *0.1 0000000900 %00 ‘00 *00 ‘90 ‘00 '00 ‘00 "a 0003 6003 02 00 0200 %02 *00 %00 *a0 "00 "00 ‘w0 '05 ‘00 ‘90 ‘00
*318p9"26 23723 2424222322222 20 1.9 18 14 "1 50 02 "0 °05 "0 "0 "0 " \ 24"27 2124 25" oz ‘020202 "2 ‘021 "o "at "0t "ot ‘ot ‘00502 00 2000 %00 *00 ‘0000 *00 '00 ‘0003 €09 00 "0 00’002 000000 %00 00 "00 00 ‘00 "00 ‘0
Ty i'u'u'u’u' 28272 28 25 °25 25 24 '23 20 13 {4 "1 0o "or fos fasfa fa T o 09 "1 ' 722 °25 %20 222 2.4 24 o ‘o202 ki' 09 %0 '0.1 "2t ‘0.1 %0000 '8 %00 '8 60 °05 0062 %0000 00 °02 "£0 %20 *00 ‘a0 20 "0 08 *00 ‘00000 "0 "60 00 K o POLE MOUNTED LED FIXTURE

21 *22 24 °26 24 uuuuuuuuuuuuu\xun!ucﬂgsumu URLR

*00"6°00"03°¢0"0°00°00"n 00 {0005 o 6 o101 02" /AN 1250302 24 2222 240 12 DR 02710101 01 0000000 €0 0000 ‘00" {0202 °00°02 "0 ‘00 '00"02"00 22’0002 '0n ‘0220 02600000 00000000 003000000002 90000000 02 0 ‘20 PROVIDE (15) 15" POLES.
'00%05°00%02 5000000000 ‘s ") A0 0 01 "0 701 %01 %01 %02 A " 0340128727 "2 *ING 20 '8N0 g "0 "t "t "0 " "t a0 "0 %00 %6 00700700 "0 {00 °0.0 %0020 °0.0 °00 "0.0 00 °00 "0 %0000 "09 "0 00 '60 "00 00 00 "0 00
00°09°02"00 '¢0"00'00°00 ‘a0 ‘00 ¥ a:_'m"‘:u'm‘m ‘o1 %0 ‘e ‘a1 03 13 07995 010033700 "G RR AR 403 "0 "0 ' "0 01 *00 %00 %6000 %00 %00 "0 00 %0 "00 00 '02 %00 "00 00 *0.5 "0 50 05 "03 "0 00 "0 00 *an ‘00 *00 %00 *00 0003 "0 02 06 "00 0000 00 00 s
“00°00°00700 ‘0200 K 17000 050G 1823732 ] 61 "28 "3 15713 730 19 "0 (B 127G D¢ 02 "t "1 Tt "t "0t "00 00 °05 %00 00 (090005 0000 %00 00 ‘000500 ‘0520 F'{ XTU RE SYMBOLS
*00°90°00'00 "4{00 ' 535 x\n\’i‘ “arar ' o ‘o " o ‘o3 \w':.l'u'n' 35245333 38 *28 02 "0 LR 14 08 5 "0 "1 "0t %0101 %01 01 %00 %0000 °0 000 %00 °00 00 %00 09 "00 ‘60"00 "05 20 *0 *0 ‘05 ‘a0 'an ‘65 "00 a0 "05 "0 a8 0000 "0 a0 *00 a0 "00 '00 00 *00 ‘000 %00 v 00 *
*60°00"00 Q50 0000 30008 a0 % g -o.\ .M e RIS 2N D\TET) -u-u:u‘n:u‘u:u a7 SRy 1Nz e ue a1 ' ' ' ‘o2 o0 ‘nn‘u‘nn‘u:nn.nn.vb.ua:nn‘u.b:u:u:Dn.uAvn:w.no.wlun.nn.nu.nn 0202060026060 "00 "85 "0 a0 0 0 ADAE @] LED LIGHT MOUNTED UNDER FUEL CANOPIES
06900905 ‘00’09 00 %50%a0 05800 o1 '’ 'o e o ‘e ‘e o e tan 345 202528 "10 *03°35 %27 127 %35 *38 "1.5 153 2015 ) "02 *a1 "0t 0.1 "0 "0t 0.1 0.1 "0 "o f 00 "00 ‘00 0.0 a0 *00 *e0 "0 "0 *a0 0.0 "0 *00 ‘e ‘00 "0.0 "00 "a0 00 "an *en "a0 "0 0’00 "t0 a0 00 "00 00 00 "00"00 "0 00 "2 "0 a0
ya“v); 0070605700°00°00°00 %0000 57080 "0 "0 " ‘01 ‘o ‘o e2 ﬁ}‘u‘u'u‘ln'u‘u'u'z.«'n’u'n’u'u‘u'u':.l'zr‘u\ 3408 ‘a1 "0 " e 't 01 "as a-f'00 ' %0000 °00 %00 ‘0000 %00 00 00 ‘02 "00 ‘e "00"05 *00 90 00 °00 00 "0 '00 ‘00 "00 "a0 ‘00 "85 "2n ‘0000 00 "an "0 'as "en ‘s

o 00%0n0n" o

01709000000 '00 *20°0°00°a0 *00 "0 00 ‘a0 '00 "2 "0 "0.0 ‘60 °0.0 "0 00 "00 ‘00 ‘00 '00 00 ‘00 '20 0000 °00 "2 ‘0000 %00 00 —— LED STRIP LIGHT KOUNTED I GABLE
K ‘9000700 00"04 ‘00000000 '00 %0 ‘00 °00 %00 '00 ‘00 %00 "00 ‘0 8

0 a1 as et ‘an fon ez
©0"00"00 %00 00 ‘0055 o/fadscap a1 0 01 a0 0z 25

122242110 "19 "1 "\ 1.8 0303230282702 61 @1 0.1 @1 &1 G100 € 65 05 00 65 05 66 €5 00 60 03 €6 65 60 00 0 80 ]9 0590 00 00 00 20”00 ‘a0 ‘a5 ‘a0 F,G&H

“t5%05'00'00 % 0000 /81 "0t "0} "1 "0 "0t Aos 13012003 157 *20 %20 2423 %2529 %2928 29 1173336 "0 “05 %52 °65 55 %50 "0 22 70 17 *12°05 ‘a3 ‘e 0 o osay "0t 15119 %22 2219 "1 15 "1\ "o 0N l4 *04 03 %03 %02 "02 "o "t "0t “0.1 "ot "0 ‘60 %00 "0 %00 ‘00 ‘0000 *00 00 *00 "0 "0 "00 "0 "0 ‘00 ‘a0 P 0 °00 0000 ‘00 00 "00 ‘00 00 "0 0 ‘00 ot
. ‘0000 '5#00% 1001 01 "0) " ‘01 S 5090914 K" 202224 °24%29 292930724 *33 37703 50 °61 70 05 %05 "05 "3 °67 "9 I\23"15 12 "0 %s 05 ‘04 u\g'u'u'u'u'u'u'u'u'u‘ N30 ‘08 3RS ‘0.4 'a3 %02 ‘a2 "0t "t "0 ‘a1 0.1 %60 0008 %00 05 %00 °00 0000 ‘00 00 *0 ‘00 "00 00 ‘00 00} 0 ‘0000 '00 00 "c0 ‘a9 ‘00 ‘00 ‘00’00
i ‘G ‘o5 8t N2 150192223 26 282 *30°00 33128 €2 °50 %62 75 05 ‘11 eSS 1051 "0 g 2215 ut{}\u ‘0s'at’as gr'1a u'u‘)b‘an'u'u'u\ *01%08 %07 283 ‘04 '03 %0201 ‘a1 a1 ‘o ‘a1 "0 ‘00'05 ‘00 '05 '00°00 *00 °00 '00°00 60 ‘a0 ‘0000 00 ‘an"{ 000 "a 06 00 't0 00 00 ‘00 "0 0 %00 FIXTURE TYPES:
g ::’(y’ D) 15 \8 1011000 20729 %26 "27 29 "0 "33 36 40 49 60 188 5 " S1a 8 r}i \gariesodes :g\u *13%14%10 ‘05 ‘0s'es &u %1318 %12 %2021 20 %53 *18 N{15 113 1. %09 "arQs "0 02 %02 " *0 2 *01 ' 00 %00 %00 %0000 %00 00 0000 "00 *00 00 00 ‘00 ‘00 ‘00| 000 "0 0 e0 02 "c0 %00 ‘00 ‘05 "an ‘a0 =
T0.08°65°50 0’00 "2 2IPTR 0137401922725 %21 29 32 *08 "0 "7 51 1 "t NS S22y h $21513723% °3¢ 25 *13°12 %09 6308 *08 %08 06 "\ "1 15 %1921 23 "23 22722 "2 N\ 19 15 12 %03 "0\ 0. ‘03 %02 %02 ‘0.1 ‘a1 “nt "0 ‘01 °02°00 "0 00 °00 ‘00 *0 *0a0n 00 "0 00 ' "0 0’| 0’00 00 "0 "0 "00 (0000 05 00 ‘00 A~ LSILIGHTING: SCY-LED-23L-SCFT-URV-DIN-50-YTHT
<8200 00 00 *10 %00 00 ‘o3 3 "\\'19 TRV30 ‘3025 2013 %19 '20 21 21 21 22 24 "2 "1 "1 22 "5 "us aa us S ad gy, NETGIE T TR TR PR 'n@'n'ur'u *aN'10°18 %21 24 °26 ‘27 29 °20 "19 "3 N8 23 °18 %12 %08 Dy 't "0 ‘a2 "0 " "t " ‘8.1 %00 °06 00 °00°00 %00 °00 00 %05 00 60 %00 °09 ‘0005 §0 0000 ‘00 ‘09 '00 ‘2000 "a0 00 "00 MOUNTED UNDER GAS CANOPY
“0n°00 00’0 2 05 12 2.0 N "1 N0 28 33 *20 '20 2.1 22222324 "25 28 32 "17 "1 52" "t "o e 0T 'uu‘\u'u '65%4."3 24 "4 "L 0 naTes 0 "1y '\u "24°29°33°37 %205 "8 %05 A\ 24 28 °12 *10 0205 "03 ‘02 02 "1 "0 "01 ‘0 "1 *00 '00 ‘00 'e0 ‘0000000 *00 000200 00 a0 {5 *an ‘00 "00 "05 °00 0000 °09 90 00 MOUNT FIXTURES WITH FORV/ARD THRO'/ OPTIC AINING AT STORE FRONT.
*00°08N0a 62545 ‘011 “1e 21 PN V242222 2420 2324 2521 10 "2 00 00 a1 a5 P ) s .uA. 242014 1R 12" "1N25 *12 "5 °a "85 e 70 12 %68 " N\ 3623 *14 "0 ‘a0 ‘0 ‘0202 "0 "ot 't ‘ot ‘o1 %00 000 %00 *00 06 %00 2000 %00 "05 0000 ‘20" K KWIK TRIP, |
*00°00°00 NP8 "0210712 151921 "23"2425"24 " Andaiteignindwiniy Xd l‘u'u'u'vyu'u'u ‘20" "1 " 12 2410532750 ANE1 2315 "12 03 0g ‘04 *03 '02 01 "1 ‘0 "ot 03 *00 000800 *00 05 °00 *00 ‘an ‘00 ‘a0 00 ‘0" B- LED STRIP LIGHT MOUNTED IN GABLE , INC.
- *00%00 00X 6 0113151101920 2 10 20 13 2222 23 26 20 08 wdndaiod s inin QB 5°27"25'20"12"20 243029 ;}m 2 112S g1 sisTic N 0 ‘2718 10 a\ae 32 02 "1 s ‘6t 01 %01 %0000 °00 '00 °06 °00 500 °0 00 ‘00 ‘00§ '00 200000 "0 ‘0000 ‘00 ‘00 ‘a0 LITHONIA -TZLIN-L 98- 10000LIA-FST-VOLT P.O. BOX 2107
‘0001’1 '03 3 Exhu:u»&u % n(zuuamn s\ :u ‘2524213 ar/f‘mm\mumumum 1o 1N “0¢ 04703202 03 %01 ‘0 "0 0105 %00 0 %00 "0 0000 '00 ‘00 *00 ‘00 ‘d> *00 ‘0 ‘05 *0n ‘a0 "na"as ‘0 %00 ‘a0 1626 OAK STREET
‘00010102 “23%23 2019 1807 "0 119 28 118753 18 e ud i n Sy fa 2 »E0L 125" 1801 "5 " ¥ 36170\ "8 2812 "1 s 802 a2 'ar e e "t 01 °00°00°00°00°00°00°00°00 0000’00 " 000500 2200 0000 20 ‘90 00 C- RECESSEDLED DOVRLIGHT \ N
‘on'as a0z N2 1519212020 12 18 1 . SN o SV Sndisdniisdindes ‘e $22370 590N 172214 09 DY ‘04030202 ‘a1 ‘a1 a1 "0 "01 9002 '00 a0 ‘0000 %00 "0 "00"an ‘s ‘a0 00 02’000 a0 0220 90 00 GOTHAM EVO-3530-8ARD-120-TRVY LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107
“00"01'0.0"02 %X 08N\ "15 %1920 °23 2.1 1214 12113 "1 24 "28 "6 3 Ma d1s g ST IN LTI 13810773 758 "0 ") RTRC T PYFTE LTS 2UE T '52 21 °13 "1 "27'Qs ‘03 %02 02 "1 ‘e "ar ‘a0t 00’0000 %00 ‘0000 %00 *00 ‘0000 ‘s 00 '00 00 *00 ‘00 0000 "00 00 ‘a0 4
e el v B dndnfudadi s’ s o et fu 73" o Sk oo a0 o ' e a0 0 D' LSILIGHTUA: SOUAED SR SCPTH 04 S034K P {ore o ooes
lu)u:u'xn'ig;\!u.\-:nuu& (TP 3T SR ST A PIRTISTETE [ TR TR TRV RS R VR TR R ) O 313711 AN 24 °20 12 °1 g5 "3 ‘02 *02 "t ‘0.1 ‘01 ‘s 0.1 %0000 %00 0000 °00 "0 %00 '00 “th 0000 %00 00 "0 ‘a0 00 "0 00 "0 MOUNTED UNDER DIESELCA".“OPY " FAX (608) 781-8960
© b . N SRR O ) A MOUNT FIXTURES WITH FORYARD THRO OPTIG AIMIKG It DIRECTION OF ARROW.
'r G UT RTINS TSN I8 ' " 3 728 20723728720 %50 4 s 1723218010\ "3 "2 *1.5 "09 "0) .4 ‘03 °02 02 "0 0101 *0.1 ‘0000 "0 %00 '00 00 ‘a0 "00 ‘00 ch ‘050000 ‘0000 "0 ‘08 'an Y00 0
“000%0.1 %01 %02 ‘02 N0 |\ el e '1a L)

.

S . ' o LS SR S S SO S W) .. . DTS . W .
Wslanjeriatiozor enen: 18 2240, 2507 L1 24 €0 % d T o luu_sui:g:‘.\z.fn)m:uununnuu (A} 191820 "2 "01 63 "9 A I &3 CY= GUENTR TIPS \: 21151207 (5 ‘03 'a2 "02 a1 ‘o ‘a1 ‘et 000000 "0 ‘00 "00 ‘00 00 "0 0 ° .nn.oe‘ea.u.n.n'un.u‘u.u E- LSILIGHTING: SCY-LED-15L-SC-UNV-DIN-S0-VHT
LR RCRRCA RS AR B2 ARA\Y) 0 RIEXK) *15%18"290 72751740 D CaBE R P TV TR 7] *13 2.0 14 "09 "0 0.4 %03 02 '3 a1 ‘01 ‘2t ‘01 "00 00 "0 "00 00 "00 00 "00 °tp "0 00 "0.0 *00 “0.0 02 "0 00 "0n ‘a0 MOUNTED UNDER GAS CANOPY
et W Wesbwbntstuttn it wil. - Ol BTN 2 ) Sl W Sl e O e
“eo’on 0t et "t 0t "o Ter Q1 42735 "28719722732" 0 18 T S: 2077572231 f 513 ‘e’ 45;'.:.4 2 \u 1489 0§ ‘0.4 °03 "02 %02 "1 "0 "1 "0 "00"00 0000 *00 "00 "0 "un e f *c0 0000 "0 00 F- LSILIGHTING; SLMHLED-SL-SIL-3-UNY-50-TOCRIYHT-IL

000900 "0 ‘01 ‘0. "0 "2 92 4"1) X 4 Z3%) l/o"u 35 22"0 %2 % v‘u'nl.v 'nl:u'u'u'M'm:m:m:m:u:u:u:u u‘w:u'@ :u:ea:u:nn:u:u:va:nn:nn:u CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
00000200 0.1 ‘0 "0 ‘et "t o No7 iy g{y'u 1727 "2 2000 s udssads S ndufadsinduind s nss . )p 519" "12"14 "8 25 "2 67 1) 1.1 '8 °f5 '0.0 03 ‘02 ‘02 '0.1 ‘a1 ‘0. ‘0.1 "0.4 "00 '00 00 ‘0.0 ‘00 0000 "0} *c.0 %0202 "0 "0 "0 "2 "an ‘a0 "as G- LSILIGHTING: SUMLED-9L-SIL-FT-UNV-50-70CRHVHT ENGINEER’NG SURVEYING
0070000000 '00 "0 "et ‘at ‘02 "yt B35 347009821 %23 22 13 "6 "sa M s Sas s n Saduier udsindes e ey %01 L1y, ’(ﬂ 14522133 v o7 fas o4 'an "z ‘02 "t "at ' ' " "o "0 ‘00 %00 "0 "00"00 "0} e "00 ™ X

séususndudndudninsniir e et (\lau -u‘uu 85030320201 ‘21 ‘a1 ‘a1 ‘0100 "00 60 00 00 00 00 0| H- LSILIGHTING: SUMLED-SL-SH-FT-UNV-50-TCCRHVHT-IL RE( E::Jqlneering, INC. 2
22°27 303025 29 2427 "85 18 09 il S0 s s 2 o u sy‘)a g2} CREDTY ‘850302 '02 "1 "0 21 "1 "0 ‘01’00 *00 00 "0 00 20’00 "0} 05 ‘0000 "00 00 0800 ‘20 00 a0
setdrinuivi e Wl ; ik o e e n e\ b NGe o e SN o o 0 2 o 0 000 SR T S
- L 312927 24 "2t 17 14 12 1 0n ‘a7 DN 0n ‘a2 ‘62 "ot ‘o a1 ‘as ‘et "at 'a0 0nan ‘o500 *a0 a0 o | 0 00 00 00 00 ‘00 a0 00 "0n \E: 715.675. .675.

. 10N 152029 211919 24 "33 % B :u‘m: ¢. u.n 22’1 .u.u'u'u u.: Sy “12°v0%aTa7\RNea ‘0202 a1 0" e i ‘ar'en'an'0n 00 a0 00 0 e ‘e5700'a"00"00"e0"s9 00 200 EMAIL: MAIL@REIENGINEERING.COM

1200°00%05°c0%02"05 02’0000 "a1 ‘a1 "o W N "1 10002 1112 %20 '26 11228 30 38 T35 032 uuuu 0"35, o ‘92755675021 "12°17 2023 26 723 25 '25"25 °23 2219 "15 "13 "1 "0 07 A \e 03 ‘02 %02 ‘0.1 1 "0 ‘et “0.1°00 %0000 "00 00 "0.0 "0 0 { ‘a0 ‘0000 ‘00 "¢0 "0 "0 00 "0 "an

‘0070070200 %00"02°02 700 "02°0.0 "a1 "0 ‘a3 "0 N0 \( 12" u 14 u u \5 u Kated u u 111s° V2o Nag Xu 3172041 °18'20 %223 %) '23°23°23 25 °25 21 12 "14 1211 "0 "o e\ ‘u *a2'00 01 't a1 "t 'on"00'a0 05700 "0 20 '0 00 0002 00 %00 0000 "00 00 %00 N
‘00000005 %00 'as 00 %05 0000 "00 "0 "0 2 \ 0952’07 25 13"17 "1 "9 21 221y 2827282425 " 15 ™14 u\ 40370201 "0.1 "21 "1 "a0 200009 "00 ‘00’00 "0 4 “00 ‘0005 20 0.0 0003 "¢ "a0 00
“en*an°an’an 2070005000 00 %00 '00 a1 "0t ‘a1 DY €

s ‘02’1 u m *a1"00'0'a0"%2 a0 u u “04"00°00"00 %00 %00 "0 00 "e0 00 00
"0000°00 0000 "0 0000 00 "0
'an'00°0s '00'00 00 05’000 a8
4'00 0000 *00 002205200005
12°00°00 °00 002000 00 00 "00

uu?»t/u 13'20"22"23"22"2
15673828 2017 12 "18 207272323 722

o

PROPOSED ,@“ 12

0000700700 %000 "00 %00 "20 "0 "0 "0 "1 "0t "at ‘at
“00°05 097050070000 %00 ‘00"00"00 '8 05 %01 ‘et "a1 "0} 0
wnwnunuuonnunuuunnm "ot "argps
“0n'00°00°00 050000 %00 20 ‘00 “0.1 "t "0

TR T T TURATINOR SRR o'y i “at'o0'00’co"sa's0 s 0000000050’ 0 0 SCALE

“00an"05 00’0500 %00 a0 ‘00 %00 0000 “asf00 ‘05 "00 a1 ‘01 KWIK TRIP 1012, ('u'u'u‘u'u' 3 5 z'u 'u'u‘u 'u 'u'u‘u'u‘u‘z‘ m'e 'u'u'tu 'm'm ‘u'un'u'cn'u'u'u €50%00 00 °20"0.0"00 °00 00 00 0 30 60
“05"05705 05 %00 "0z "00"05 "0 %02 °20 00 "0 3 *c.0 26 °0.0 ‘0.t AN 130 *30 ‘24 RSNy, 03708141307 "22 %27 %2429 °29 1028 722115113715 "23 "29 "33 738 "2 "3 a8 " ? ‘02017011 "1 700 "2 e "0 "0 "o a0 "0 '02 00 90 0.0 "00 ‘a0 00 as

00'00%00°00 %00 °00 00 "00"0.0 "0 00 0| 7591005 08 " 1014 °1.0 *42 24 "22 *25 2.0 2320 "1 "15 118118 "22 727 "1 "2 "2 "9 s $703%2"a1%0.1 ‘a1 21 '00 02600000 ‘0cfon ‘o0 '0n 0030 "0 "00 00 00 00

*09'an"0n a5 0002’00 "0 0005 “09'00 "00|
‘0500200270000 "0 9 00
“00°0.0%00 00 050 00 "05 ‘0”00 "a8"e5 "0

150508 "0}

1012715 °20%20°23 2.0 20" "5 115 "15 112 "2 2630343232 35 "3 4123 o "3 " " " "1 *00°00 °00 %60 00 "0 "az 00 ‘a0 00 *00 "00 "0e "00 00 00 00
"sfzd\'os s ‘1572020201216 "4 "13°13 07 20 "26°10"25 "12 "21 "1 "3 {24 [ 02 "1 "ot "o ‘o 0000 00 "0 ‘06 "0 6 0000 *0.0°00 ‘e0*00 00 0000 00 ‘00

7.0 050702 "LONQI §otp 118 "7 "0 "13 1 "10 17 21 "28 701 "25 127301028 19"} 8 ‘62 21 "1 “a1 ‘a1 00 "00 00 "0 "0 00 0410 ‘0000 700 %00 %00 00 "0 "00 00
PROPOSED TB'es’ar "0 10" TETRR '8 '0 ™15 2028 20 101223 25 24 15} ‘01 %01 "1 "0 00 °00 007006000 "00 {20000 00 "0 000 00 "0 "0 00
“00°a0702 2002000 °0.0 000 A0 "a0 ‘a0 CAR WASH 10725 %0608 ‘03 ¥ 12710 0N 0314 20252323229 2414|1303 %21 0. %01 "2 "an a0 "6 00 %00 00 °08 00 |15 000 "en 00 'an "0 "00 00708

*00%00°02°¢0 0570600 %00 0000 "00"an a0
“00°a0702°¢2 0300 0000 "0 "00 "a0 00 a0
“00°007037¢0 %0200 %00 %00 %0000 °00 %00 "0

FFE=650.08 e

1622282921229 °23 "1 [1"03 %01 %0101 "1 0000 "0 0000000 00 1200 "00 *c0 0000 00 "00 0000
0504 '3 A\ *19 27 °29 2331 %3328 23 "1 |1 "02 "1 "0.1 ‘01 "0 "00 ‘00 "e5 *02 00 0000 "0n f10 0002 " 00 ‘0 "00 00 ‘0 00

Wt "3 ‘03 “a\\ad 220 °29 30 "11 "2 20 14} 02 "2t "0.1 "0t "0 00 "0 ¢4 00 °00 '00 20 *00 10 00 020 %00 00 ‘00 "0.0 0.0 ‘a0
:n:u:u'u' a0 %00 %00 ‘s 00 a0 "0 'an X 3TN 8 " Tt 1 %02 "2 '8 Mo T ndn 18 g ey o y 903 "04 a3 %03 ") _m'éb'u'n'u'u'u‘\. “0203 "0.1 "1 0.1 "2t 00 c0 '00"en "0 "00 ‘60 f1o "0n"as %6 ‘a0 6n "0 ‘an "0 "an L i
0"20 0200 "02°00 "00 00 0.0 020000 "09 N8 a0 g q a2’ 333222 25725 2014 e o "02 " "0 "0t "t " "1 et " "t 0.0 "t f10°00%00 600000 "0 00 00 00 i
*99°00"03 007007000000 "5 '0.0 "00 20 "2 ‘o 1872372010207 "12 "4 1813 21 20 48 \a Tog3 2%33"31%25 2324 49 "14 0.

= »
o
o <
by =
ozl # <
= < LU m
o | & 5
i . - D CEVETUBE FORM Fol© < —
"00"00700 0000700 00700 00 05 "0 20 00 ‘ot {330 272 1 EERTATN 7 5 *22°28°24 2425 °20 13 . "ABOVE GRADE LL.I — o ; i
“00%00702 %0000 %00 %00 "0 "an "2 00 "2 ‘01§12 a 572527 26722 °11°25 "3 701 "1 "18 " "2 37252772522 728 24 w
“90%0°00°02"00°00 00008200 °00 90 *00 }0°00 ‘0003 ‘00 ‘a0 ‘0003 00 ‘001 ‘g0 1E IO 3705871879804 '%4 g IR RYRTLN (FRYDTLTRTLTLPLILE | PUPRRAPRVLTSTRTRIY L P PR V1Y 2Y GRADE LEVEL E (D [ e
“09°00 %00 °00°00"2 °00 '06 "0 00 "0 "0 ‘0.3 10 'a0 0.0 ‘a0 " ‘0.6 "0 %00 "t "1 Sy tp "ok £29%0%2"38"5%2 22 23l "2 1815 s s s u “10%08 ? Z Lu 0: >‘
:on:an:nn:un:on:on:un:u'u'u'nn'n'u o:u:va:u:u:u:w:v::uo:u:m:u: x:u %2 v 0460700 %0000 °0 00 DRILLED PIER O —_— O %
00'00 00" 000 00", 2002 ‘an J0 "an "00 a0 "00 ‘a0 ‘as "an "ea ‘et "a "oz g3 "o "Muﬁdw\’““um FOURDATION I—' I_ Z m
———————’mm,m.'@ﬂvwwm’vmmwv‘ 1ttt * _ — - (@] zZ
“00"8°00°65 '00°08"00°0'05 05 '80°0 "0 02020 "5 ‘85 ‘00 ‘0B e 0a 'ar"ar s ‘an s 22 u u u 22"28"27 ‘u' 22'24°20°22"25 2624 24 19 \\ 20 242628 72420 "2 "1¢ 13112 10 "0 "o z)u'u'an‘u'u'u'u'u'u O I L m
*00%2°00"00 '0°00 *00 "0 ‘0503 ‘0000 ‘an o ‘T3 °65°as B ‘65 "0 G4 500 &) 6 Ba\dh e aer e\ oa 181 18 25 2 20 LY oxj'u 15°15 120%20" 13111 “13 208 2930} «&:Evf 15°14712 %003 46 %0310 '00 *00 0026 0 °00 pn 00 DE e w o (D 2 ' O
oinidrivinleirdetrilotnl Widuistcatitriniain s ebriniabotn Wtiiitettie il St 7 Lobvrvimrintvin ot 11 e st etieetutio e U o
“06%a0"00"0"0000 0000 "20"0 ‘000000 "} 065 °00 %00 *00 °0 '00 *05 °t *00 "c.0 "00 ‘0.t 091215 *19 2020 22 24 2N T12 18 201812 u “'os ey as e ‘2 " "o "0 o Y0 o "0 " ' ‘e " a2 '03 "0 08 o ter s o ) (PRIWIY VTRTR) 101000 &r"TE 05 04 0302701 | 100700 70000 "00 00 ‘00 00 "0 . o . D_ __l Lu T (D
o ‘rrteertertenteatertosanantiniann'on'en a0 00 s 00 08 "0 qoiF a1 i b4 a1 01 '0s "10 %03 2 9%00°02°00 %0000 '09 0000 a0 00 00 01 "0 '0» 161 61762 62 62 03 5°66°60755°60 765’40 6800 °AD > Y
= . . "05"85"00°6000"00"00°00°00°03%¢0°0.0°08 |0 00 '80 0000000 ‘026000 °c0 00 "0 "0t ‘et %00 ‘a1 ‘e "o "a at ot e et ot 0s ‘s 'co‘o"u'on'bo'u'ea‘uu’oo'ae‘on' 0000000000 01 "1 '0.1 ‘05 ‘0 ‘00 '00°00 "21 "1 "a1 a1 "1 " "0t ‘1 ' 0000 ‘05 ‘00”00 *09 *00 0.0 "an 00 °§2 0000 ‘00 %000 ‘0000 00 ‘00 Z o )
— T G R e e n e S s A p e s e s e ne s S D e A S DA S - LOT LIGHT ELEVATION DETAIL 5 =
| - o - PO & Lot R T g R T A O AT TR TR | uuuumumuumuuuuuuafnn»oﬁlﬁhﬁm@:osrl;eﬂl’uuunuuuuuununnunnnuouu.uuuuaauononuupnunnnuuunuuan 1OT 10 SCALE w o
*90702700 000005 °00 %00 2005 *20 ‘¢0 0" uuuuuuunnuuunuonaouumummuu& 0000000005 0000’00 "0 %00 '00°¢0 %00 "00 "0 5'10'”50' e 'a0 ' *00 60 "00°02°¢0 0 °00 °05 "00 00 ' "00 90 °00 "0 "0 60 "0 *00 ‘0000 °00 00000 °00 "¢0 ‘00 "2 "00 a0 "0 "0n S e O ;
nnonuuuuuuo oanu ouonucnonoeMeaounmanm\ * - uun.aun.uu'uuuunucauuuucbunn'ﬁﬁ'
# DATE DESCRIPTION
A
00087000 '00 05 °00 %5 a0 "05 6005 "2 00 %05 °00 00’0000 "0 °05°00 00 °00 °06 00 °00 03 *20 0005 *0a *a5 '00 "0 “00°00 ‘00 "05 °¢.0 00 25 °00 "8 "6"a 60 *00 ‘0002 %00 ‘a0 "0 ‘00 *00 00 "0 %00 *05°25 *05 '00 0000 °00 00 *00 02 °00 *0 00 °20 29 '00 ‘22 00 *00 0.0 *00 "0 ‘00’00 ‘02 "00 0500 "00 ‘00”00 "00 00 ‘0000 700 ‘0000 "0 ‘00 '0.0 02 "00 ‘0 "00 "0 a0 00 "00 ‘00
0070070070000 °00 0000 °00 00 °0°00 05 *00 *0.0 %00 *00 00 °0.9 0000 "0 °00 0000 "0 a0 "00 a0 "0 *0. ‘0900 0006 °00°00 "0 02 '¢0°00°20 00 "0 '0005"00 0000 *02 00 0.0 °02 *00 *00 "0 '00 *00 9000 03 a0 0000 00 900002 00 %00 0000 ‘05 ‘0.8 "0 '00 "02 *00 *0n "0 "0 "0 *00 ‘000000 00 °00°0.0 "00 "0 00 "00 "0 ‘00 °00 "3 "0 0005 00 "¢0 "0 0 02 "00 "0 00 "00 —
R @ DRAWNBY CZE
E SCALE GRAPHIC
One Honey Creek Corporate Center PROJ. NO. 9923
125 South 84th Street, Suta 401
Minavkee, \V163214-1470 DATE 09/23/21 - REVIEW DOCUMENTS
4141259 1500

4141259 0037 fax SHEET E 1




//
e

//

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

METAL ROOF

RED FASCIA STANDING SEAM

ALMOND FASCIA

4,

)
’.h'l[’

T
1]

\i
Wil

m
3

7
QM
R

pyre=r]
),

;/7/ S
L I////Z

ol

=T

Wz

TAN SOLDIER COURSE

e b f el & W 3

TAN STUCCO

RED BRICK

FRONT ELEVATION

1

2 RIGHT ELEVATION

Hwin Trip
CARWASH

AN

Ay

R
3 ES

T

5
b

[N

[ENWE

TS

&
i

3 REAR ELEVATION

B
1/ i
&

i
i

(]
l

W
\HIIIHIIZ

ool
AW
il

o
W\

A
QD

m

7
F
-
,

4 LEFT ELEVATION




N

FRONT ELEVATION

2 SIDE ELEVATION

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI §4602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

10 MPD




1 FRONT ELEVATION

2 SIDE ELEVATION

3 REAR ELEVATION

[ DIEsEL )
) {
t

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

2 LANE DIESEL




Typlcal Abbreviations List

AIR CONDITIONING GYPBD  GYPSUM BOARD s
/\CT ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILE  HeV HEATING 4 VENTILATION {cry/r>
AD AREA DRAIN HC HOLLON CORE ‘ e
ADJ ADJISTABLE HM HOLLOW METAL il |
AFF ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR ~ HO HOLD OPEN ARM ! i ‘l
ALT ALTERNATE HR HOURS o
ALUM ALUMINUM HYD HYDRANT i ! i
ACCESS PANEL INSUL INSULATION oA —— ~ _ £
APPROX  APPROXIMATE INT INTERIOR. L 6p=0 i A% 4 i
° AT Jr JOINT w3 a1 -10° I 4 -6 [l 29-2" VAl
ggé ggARARDme ﬁ;p ;OA‘;ZER — 7 w0-s  #-o4-04-0 42 -0 4-04-04-0" 10-0° %
BIT BITUMINOUS MAS MASONRY Coa N i |
BLKGBLOCKING Mo MASONRY OPENING  \[" N e 2 = ! A
BR BR AX MAXIMUM ¥ i
BLDGBULDING MECH MECHANICAL .
BM BEAM MTL METAL 3 ‘
BO. BOTTOM OF MIN MINIMUM T === i
BOTT.  BOTIOM Nic NOT IN CONTRACT b M M Carwash 5 e H i
BRG BEARING NTS NOT TO SCALE ] 1l 1 Bay 1 1 = i
BTAN. BETWEEN oc ON CENTER [} i D | LJ b '
cAB CABINET op OUTSIDE DIAMETER ¥l % uJ LJ Iex N ‘l . i
cB CONCRETE BLOCK oH OVERHEAD R o , ° 1 i )
clP CAST-IN-PLACE PNT PANT K| & ! o | b [ & ~ H h
cF cuBIC FEET PLAS PLASTER b ” ~ i .
cPT CARPET PLAMPLASTIC LAMINATE ] o Wk==——p# 777 Z g s 4
ce CEILING PL PLATE Ly FEGLT | @ @@ d
cLk CAULK FPLBGPLUMBING Nt e Equipment o N ]
CLR CLEAR. PLYWD  PLYWOOD : I ° ° Room .
cr CERAMIC TILE PCT PORCELAN CERAMIC TILE i | >
CTR CENTER F/C PRECAST ) ’ L b
oo CLEAN ouT P/C TERR PRECAST TERRAZZO r> AL et o : = s bl
COLUMN FREFAB  PREFABRICATED o [w —— o 7
coNccaNcRETE PREFN  PREFINISHED d BEG Bl — i e e e e o ‘ 5 4
cMu CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT  PT PRESSURE TREATED ol uumy b
CONT CONTINUOUS ar GUARRY TILE v e v
CONST  CONSTRUCTION REMNF RENFORCING OR oF [0 ! o o o =
CONTR  CONTRACTOR RENFORCEMENT oy
cl CONTROL JOINT REQD  REGUIRED Jo e «
COORD  COORDINATE R RISERS N i M w AR, - N
CRPT CARPET RD ROOF DRAN g o | DL
oy CUBIC YARD RFG ROOFING i 1 . Coffee Y 1Ml o b
DBL DOVBLE RFS ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE R i " . B
DET DETAL RM (€M Room | |
DIA DIAMETER SCHED  SCHEDULE » Eﬁl 9 m
DG DIAGONAL s SEALED » 5T o T, Kitohen! Itohenjil Vyalk-l
DM DIMENSION SIM SMILAR \ : - ; { torag oole T
EET ngTANcE sc e soLo g}sw = v T o \ on \i [ Closst b
i _ Q2
DRS DOORS SFEO SPECIFICATION © o =B g iy - o =) oo o= (112) -
DS DOWNSPOUT ST STAN : ‘ ]
ELECTRIC WATER CHILLER S5 STANLESS STEEL [ : ! 5
ELECT  ELECTRICAL STRUCT  STRUCTURE OR STRUCTURAL on o — /) '_ 4t
EL ELEVATION SN SITE NASTE ) K i
ELEV ELEVATOR TBD TACKBOARD ' R ! o |
EP EPOXY PAINT TEMP TEMPERED ] - Delivery olc F
EGUIP EGUIPMENT TERRT  TERRAZZO TILE = = Robm E_ 4 i
EXIST EXISTING Ti6 TONGUE ¢ GROOVE S} — o
EPS EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE T/ TOP OF ° | | v g
EXP EXPOSED hld TOILET PARTITION L4 — L = St e B A -l ! (2 o
EXT EXTERIOR ™~ TREADS Gl | T T X X X I =l
EFS EXTERIOR INSULATION ™ TYPICAL ° | |4 — 19-Drs \ s - R pas
FINISH SYSTEM UNFIN UNFINISHED s - [ Cocler ] [ ny J O o
FV FIELD VERIFY VB VAPOR BARRIER o | o8] olle n
FN FINISH VERT VERTICALLY N7 el o | i Rol
FE FIRE EXTINGUISHER ver VINYL COMPOSITION TILE . | i TT T I T T T AT "
FL FLOOR Vot VINYL WALL COVERING /( \L e — e T elrs Ry
D FLOOR DRAN vB VINYL BASE Y £l ; olle Y
FTG FOOTING WAF WELDED WRE FABRIC T . | Roo b
FDN FOUNDATION WO WNDON 9. Vestibule i Quelng 51
GEN GENERAL w WITH o t | * o e
Gc GENERAL CONTRACTOR WD Woop 0 :
GL GLASS OR GLAZING i ! Wonfens
GFCMU  GROUND FACE CMU N i ot =
: ! O oilet =
o = |
SYMBOL LEGEND A 1 : [Ie 5,
Lk ap l B e
g MATCH LINE R i o
e ‘ ' dPp / b= © i 2
@ GRID LINE - FACE OF BRICK s ¥ []] n -
VENEER & FOUNDATION WALL ) i = — 1
d Db i 0
Sales . F ¥
oo ure - cavr or st yl | - ==L 4
. . o heckoyt D :] .‘
Graphic Symbols Material Symbols 3 el + 1 Beer
Room ] HEGIGE 1 | Cave
EI oo : 1 A e == 2 M mmm
1) ROOM TAG | i o)
CONCRETE o o . | :
(1 SECTION o ¥ A-4, Fe
\aioy CALLOUT o op B E _ [ { I
CONCRETE MASONRY i . ] E
ior Elﬂg:’)l?hl UNIT \;\;., EENEE ﬁ\ eu e 3 ag)!g\__ I ﬁ, ST “_, = — | L8
e FACE BRICK o 3 ) | 20 [l
.—4 { | DETALCALLOUT W ' ‘ 1 I
- |:| SPRAY-FOAM g i 3 !
5 INSULATION o o o o o ol .].o ) o o o o o o o )
Q DOOR NUMBER - STRUCTURAL STEEL 15' - 4" | 16'-0" L H 20' - 4* 20'-0"
16' - 10° i -0 L 293'- 6" 29 - 4"
CN- CURTAIN WALL TYPE sr%i0° i 2r-q 32'-q 20'-5°
BATT INSULATION 7
@)—  WALLTYPE il -4
|
& VERTICAL NORKING —==! ROUGH LUMBER !
POINT ELEVATION ([ RIGID INSULATION 4 PLAN TRUE
N> REVISION INDICATOR  [EEE] GYPSUM BOARD ' NORTH NORTH
@ GRID LINE -CENTER ~ EZ22 PLYNOOD 1 E)/v?re‘\.IL'I"lan
OF STEEL STUD =

2 -0"

— fE

RV

N

S m

g
{CAd
N

O | g

=z Ve
R | 3B
gt

;> 88
ldv

w{ g8

l_..

& »

T
|~ — R
pu 'g§
(&) Es
o ) z2

<C o
RE

THERMAL ENVELOPE NOTES
RETAIL STORE
AREA SYSTEM
COLDATTIC |1. R-49 BLOWN FIBERGLASS WITH 4 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER
CEILING: AT GYP. BD, SURFACES. PROVIDE DEPTH MARKERS ON
TRUSSES
KNEE WALL |1. R-27 SPRAY FOAM POLYURETHANE (4°) APPLY INTUMESCENT
ATGEILING: | ~ COATING @ ALL EXPOSED AREAS.
EXTERIOR | 1A.TYPICAL EXTERIOR WALLS:
WALLS: 3" UNFACED POLYISOCYANURATE INSUL. (R18.5) WITH
VAPOR BARRIER COATING ON ALL INTERIOR GYP. BD.
SURFACES
1B.WALLS AT FREEZER AND COOLER:
3" UNFACED POLYISOCYANURATE INSUL. (R18.5) WITH 5/8"
DENS SHIELD, BEAD OF SEALANT AT ALL EDGES, NO
ADDITIONAL FINISH OR VAPOR BARRIER. NO TAPE OR PAINT.
2. PACK ALL DOOR AND WINDOW VOIDS.
3. FOAM ALL PENETRATIONS.
4. SEAL ALL VAPOR BARRIER PENETRATIONS
(OUTLETS, LIGHT FIXTURES, ETC.)
5. USE VAPOR BARRIER COATING ON ALL INTERIOR
DENS SHIELD SURFACES.
INTERIOR  [1. NO SOUND INSULATION
WALLS:
ROOF: 1. R-35 TAPPERED POLYISOCYANURATE (6" MIN) 2 LAYERS W/
STAGGERED JOINTS.
FOUNDATION| 1. R-10 EXTRUDED RIGID INSULATION (2'THICK). SEE SPEC.
PERIMETER: |  CONTINUOUS FROM TOP OF FOOTING TO TOP OF
FOUNDATION WALL.
HEATED |4, R-20 EXTRUDED RIGID INSULATION (4"THICK) SEE
SLAB: SPEC. UNDERSLAB RADIANT FLOOR.

AR BARRIER

1. AIR & VAPOR BARRIER SPRAY @ ALL EXTERIOR WALLS, SEE
SPEC & DETAIL

2, AIR BARRIER AT KNEE WALL WITHIN TRUSS SPACE, BETWEEN
STORE AND ATTIC IS 4" CLOSED CELL SPRAY FOAM OVER
GYPSUM BOARD THERMAL BARRIER.

3. SEALALL UTILITY PENETRATIONS TO AIR BARRIER.

4. SEAL ALL WINDOW AND DOOR FRAMES.

5. VAPOR BARRIER:
A. GYP. BD. WALLS AND SPRAY FOAM KNEE WALL PAINTED:

HALMAN LINSAY 530-1 FOR PERM RATING OF 0.30

B. 4 MIL POLY AT ATTIC CEILING.

:

v/ )/ -

K
S

KWIKTRIP, Inc.

P.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, W1 546022107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

FENESTRATION
ZONES6 &6
ALUMINUM WINDOWS: U =0.36, SHGC: 0.40
ZONE7
ALUMINUM WINDOWS: U'=0.29, SHGC: 0.45
ALUMINUM DOORS: U=0.67, SHGC: 0.35

H.M. INSULATED DOORS: U=044

ALUMINUM DOORS AND WINDOWS VALUES PER NFRC100 BY TUBELITE
FOR T14000 WINDOWS AND NARROW STYLE DOORS.

THERMAL ENVELOPE NOTES
CAR WASH
AREA SYSTEM
COLDATTIC |1. (R-36) BLOWN FIBERGLASS (14") PLUS 2" SPRAY FOAM
CEILING: (R 13.0)
EXTERIOR |1, TYPICAL EXTERIOR WALLS:
WALLS: 3" POLYISOCYANURATE INSULATION (R-18.5) AND EPOXY
PAINT ON ALL INTERIOR SURFACES,
2. PACK ALL DOOR AND WINDOW VOIDS.
3. FOAM ALL PENETRATIONS.
4. SEAL ALL VAPOR BARRIER PENETRATIONS
(OUTLETS, LIGHT FIXTURES, ETC.)
INTERIOR 1. NO SOUND INSULATION
WALLS:
COMMON 1. (R-20) SPRAY FOAM POLYURETHANE (3"). APPLY
WALLS: INTUMESCENT COATING @ ALL EXPOSED AREAS.
ROOF: 1. AT CENTER FLAT ROOF:
TPO MEMBRANE ROOFING SYSTEM FULLY ADHERED OVER A
MIN. OF 6" TAPERED POLYISOSANUATE INSUL. (R-35) OVER
VAPOR BARRIER OVER 8" CONC. PLANK
2. AT PERIMETER METAL ROOF:
R-25 BLOWN IN INSULATION OVER 2" CLOSED-CELL SPRAY
FOAM (R-13)
3. PRECAST DECK - CONCRETE SEALANT.
FOUNDATION|1. R-10 EXTRUDED RIGID INSULATION (2'THICK). SEE
PERIMETER: SPEC. CONTINUOUS FROM TOP OF FOOTING TO TOP
OF FOUNDATION WALL.
AIR BARRIER
A. CARWASH AIR BARRIER IS EXTERIOR BRICK VENEER.
FENESTRATION
GLASS BLOCK WINDOWS: R-1.96, U = 0.51, SHGC: 0.35
FIBERGLASS REIN, PANEL U =0.500

DOOR & FRAME:
OVERHEAD POLYCARBONATE U =,260 (INCLUDES VINYL & AIR FILMS)
DOORS:

SHEET TITLE

Overall Floor Plan &
Thermal Envelope
Insulation Values & Noles

SHEET NO.

AO000




PROPOSED SIGNS:

#01 24" LED KWIK TRIP BUILDING LETTERS
#02 CARWASH BUILDING DIRECTIONAL SIGN
#03 18" LED KWIK TRIP & 24" CARWASH BUILDING LETTERS
#04 24" LED KWIK TRIP BUILDING LETTERS
#05 CARWASH ENTER

#06 CARWASH EXIT

#07 CARWASH INFORMATIONAL SIGN

#08 24" LED KWIK TRIP CANOPY LETTERS
#09 24" LED KWIK TRIP CANOPY LETTERS
#10 24" LED KWIK TRIP CANOPY LETTERS
#11 18" LED DIESEL ENTER CANOPY SIGN
#12 24" LED DIESEL EXIT CANOPY SIGN

#13 DEF PRICE SIGN

#14 DRIVEWAY DIRECTIONAL

#15 DRIVEWAY DIRECTIONAL

#16 FREESTANDING PYLON SIGN

#17 REC FUEL ALUMINUM SIGN

Hwix
TrRIP

| Mwirc

St

\ | KWIK TRIP, Inc
\ |______.____ P.0. BOX 2107
1626 OAK STREET
‘\ LA CROSSE, WI 546022107
PH. (608) 781-8988
. FAX (608) 781-8960
| 10
|
PROPOSED | ()]
KWIK TRIP o 1
FFE=650.77 | ‘(E %
I ATV
l e «
O
PROPOSED = | ou @
CAR WASH \ ‘ ol S B 4
FFE=650.08 Wy T
| R E
(o o<
zz Ly
=z wo - o
oA . | . . p nz
5 TN E < O
L i>Smn 26
o <O
Yo L Z ~— o
ROW = -— ROW l: o — 5 E-)
/ N \\ 0N 102 <on
o1y w
l #__ DATE __ DESCRIPTION
] —
Alabama Street —
ORAWNBY  KMK
® ® SCALE MULTIPLE
PROJ.NO. 0001
® § I-I;OE.O,I‘DLAN ROW w DATE 2021-00-20

SHEET S P 1




it

23-0"

1;

Il

T

Ll

i
%I

ﬂll)![lllll”ll{llﬂllllllml HIHIHM
i :f Tl

0
I
!

AT

106-4"

112-0"

STORE ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/32" = 10"

03
.CS1.
{

]
ik
|
B
|

(R RATEELL

STORE ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/32" = 10"

113
12012 "

wix TrRIP

24" HIGH LED LETTERS

2!_0"

24,37 S.F.
LOGO DETAIL - SIGN #01

SCALE: 1/2" = 10"

—c

1'-6"

I Kwinx TP

13.5 S.F. . 18" HIGH LED LETTERS
11-3 L

1

CARWASH

2.48 S.F. 24" HIGH LED LETTERS
LOGO DETAIL - SIGN #03

2'-Q"

SCALE: 1/2"= 10"

Hwix
TRIP

HAwix
St

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI 546022107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

L

2

Z 8 |

o |Sm

»n |#+P o

Ll o

LL| LU foed e

¥ e o

O |ow @

F |EQ &

(7 N7 n =T

L | o ] §

O[O o=

= == U

wilwo Lo

Zz | &> 9z

d|We =i

2133 i

O |0 2H
!‘__ DATE DESCRIPTION
omwmey W
SCALE MULTIPLE
PROJ. NO. 0001
DATE 2010020
SHEET CS1




EXIT: 12" TALL X 36" LONG
DESERT SAND (TAN) LETTERS

Il

T Ulmllltmdu

L 31@,1{, |

128-11"

I

STORE ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/32" = 10"

llls T

|

A I nlmumL

AF

5 L
- 904"
128-8"
STORE ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32" = 10"
12 13u
v
1

2'-0"

24.37 S.F.

LOGO DETAIL - SIGN #04

SCALE: 1/2" = 1-0"

KwixTrIP

24" HIGH LED LETTERS

ENTER: 12" TALL X 48" LONG
DESERT SAND (TAN) LETTERS
INSTALL 3" OFF OF OUTSIDE CORNER

HKwix
TRIP

HAwix
Stta

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

Your Choice
TOUCH FREE OR SOFT TOUCH

NON-LIT INFORMATIONAL SIGN
RED VINYL ON WHITE ALUMINUM
1'-0"H X 10'-0"W = 10.0 SQ FT

INFORMATIONAL SIGN #07

SCALE: 1/2" = 10"

L
3
»

Z O

o |Sm

O | F*F B

W (W= g

¥ |l o

O |Ow @

= |0 £

n |n ) T

w | o 0=

O O 8 .

2 |25 o=

wiwo fao

Z | Z 0=z

w |w E <%

> |>m 5 o

Z | Z 4

6|16 =22

O 102 I
#__ DATE DESCRIPTION
—QRA \WWN BY KMK
SCALE MULTIPLE
PROLNO. 0001
DATE 20210920
SHEET C 82




| e |Awix
Sﬂ /—8"HIGH LED STRIPE o [ _/ﬁ’ TRIP

S T
ﬁ? i——--—————-H‘-
:— ’|L 104'_1 1" lhe " 12'_1 " 1 U e "

Hwix
ll St

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107

PH. (608) 781-8988

CANOPY ELEVATION FAX (608) 781-8960

SCALE: 3/32" = 10"

%” ! 401_0" 5"
;t _______ . /—8"HIGH LED STRIPE ﬁL
o | I I s
N o
J{v_ls?’—l KWIKT'RIP !ﬁ <
© g ey ——— pu— |
= e ARl B 2 2411 |,
7 |
l“"_jf"fl‘.l IT“_'“L”"LT']‘J
l' ,Jr?‘ I_Hi, 8 1
i ﬂ] [ﬁi{f’sﬁl SH4
L | LETL i
[ S R T R %UDJ é
wil-ao %
S‘D: Wy T B
> '{“J s K=
CANOPY ELEVATION O |= = g 2(:
SCALE: 3/32" = 10" w|WO o
= nz
L |G <0
12|_0’%_3_|| o > m < (D
6 Z | L2« ok
< |0 SP2
O |02 Ion
5 _
(3] F—
24.37 SF. 24" HIGH LED LETTERS scnte MuLTpLE
PROJ. NO. 0001
LOGO DETAIL - SIGNS #08 & #09 DATE 20200920

SCALE: 1/2" = 1-0" SHEET C A1




B E— f
— L - 1. I 11—

SCALE: 3/32" = 10"

54 40'-0"
/—8" HIGH LED STRIPE

{
E{b'{-‘——' KwixThee |1 3
J —

|
L %M" &7"55_7@

CANOPY ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/32" = 10"

12088 )
|
:
24.37 S.F. 24" HIGH LED LETTERS
LOGO DETAIL - SIGN #10

SCALE: 1/2" = 10"

HKwix
TrRIP

HAwix
St

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

S
S
)
W
So B
w = %
(3 Ny T
2 |ys 8=
@ |=zx B
0 |WoO ,‘f o
S | 2 nZz
o mé <2
O |=>d Zo
2|67 %
O |0 =H
#__ DATE DESCRIPTION
:):AWNBY KMK
SCALE MULTIPLE
PROJ. NO. 0001
DAE 20210920

SHEET C A2




5" 50!_0"

5"

17%- %" 1-6" 12'-5" 6! 9. %" 6!

5!_0" ."6

1 v_slv

8" HIGH LED STRIPE—\

L__

e et

ea'-ﬂ"

:@

e

CANOPY ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 10"

i
S emmm Emy N e -| s DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID|
| Dieser ENTER e

_ = 240" &
(o}
- /——8" HIGH LED STRIPE
% 5 -
)
[r | [ _|J
10 ; T
1 s i
H ;i\‘ﬁ!.‘.;n‘;‘ WA @?l H
g i Jeress ‘ )
CANOPY ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
L 50"
5 1 1
) S DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID
1 7
y DEF
g : g
" RIIESEL ENTER b
18.61 S.F. 18" HIGH LED LETTERS ay
LOGO DETAIL - SIGN #11 DEF DETAIL - SIGN #13

|’ 6'_0“ I’
1
& RECREATIONAL FUEL AVAILABLE AT THIS DISPENSER FOR:
Sl oo =n oy 550‘1@9@*
ALUMINUM W/ VINYL GRAPHICS
REC FUEL - SIGN #17

SCALE: 1/2" = 10" SCALE: 3/8" = 10"

SCALE: 3/8" = 10"

Hwix
TRIP

Hwix
STt

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

2
S
-
=
=l =
w i %
§ |25 2
Z (3% 83
O 1=z H=
» Lo P
> |Zs. oz
o | W E <9
O |=m Z¢
Z | &= o X
2 |3T <P
O 102 Zon
L DATE DESCRIPTION
;AWNBY KMK
SCALE MULTIPLE
ERDJ.NO. 0001
DATE 2021-09-20
SHEET C A3




50!_0"

/——8" HIGH LED STRIPE

s I DESEL EXIT | ey

N
16'-03" --6'- 141113 I-_e\ 16'-03"
1

CANOPY ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1-0"

B 240" &
[Tp]
= /——8" HIGH LED STRIPE
&
fn —
|1~ | e
1T T
- ol 1 1 .
‘%;-ii\__f,o\__@ﬁ iaé-_is“_ii‘
CANOPY ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1-0"
14'-8%"
,||, 16 ,I|,
5
29.37 S.F. 24" HIGH LED LETTERS
LOGO DETAIL - SIGN #12

SCALE: 1/2" = 10"

|

Hwix
TrRIP

HAwix
St

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.O. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI §4602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

3
S
%)
Ly
4
wlea %
(<.(') Ny T
Z |8® o2
O == 4=
0 |UO Lo
> | Z nZ
o | W E S 3
O > m <0
Z |83 %P
O |0 2b
_f!_ DATE DESCRIPTION
;AWNBY KMK
SCALE MULTIPLE
PROJ. NO. 0001
DATE

SHEET

2021-09-20

CA4




SNe—
3
n

R

—

5" WHITE VINYL ADDRESS LETTERS
ON GLASS DOOR AS SHOWN ABOVE
(VERIFY ACTUAL NUMBERS WITH PROJECT MANAGER)

ADDRESS SIGN A

SCALE: 3/4" = 10"

v 1-0" '|I,
i EUECTRICAL
B ROOM

v 1-0" y

1 1
: ( COEAS J
o| | mesamea) Hoo

INFORMATIONAL SIGNS C & D

CENERAL SPECIFICATIONS

ROONM SIGNS

Qly: 3 total (different copy om each)
Size: per art

Matertal: wihite sign blank

Fintsh: eut vinyl

Install along with varieus signs for
same slte, crew to glve to KT trim guys

HKwix
TRIP

Hwix
St

SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1~0"

2!_5“ v

” 8!_0"

—c

KT

39"

GRAPHIC
INSERT

2'-0"

KT

GRAPHIC
INSERT

"SIGN F"
BLACK ALUMINUM FRAME =
"SIGN G"
BLACK ALUMINUM
FRAME

INFORMATIONAL SIGNS F & G

SCALE: 1/2" = 1-0"

DIRECTIONAL SIGN #02

C to (nstall.
KWIK TRIP, Inc.
P.O. BOX 2107
1626 OAK STREET
LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988
FAX (608) 781-8960
2
S
%)
w | ¥w e
1'd
9: ¥ o
z |ow B
O |=E8 <
ACCESS TO 5 (0® o<
CARWASH 2|2z uy
2 |Wo 2a
—_ Z > 0wz
E ol <9
Qlzd 2g
= 4
NON-LIT DIRECTIONAL SIGN |6 <P
WHITE VINYL ON RED ALUMINUM N 102z Ion
1.'0"H X 4"0"W = 4.0 SQ FT jt__ DATE DESCRIPTION
oy W
SCALE MULTIPLE
PROJ. NO. 0001

SCALE: 3/4" = 10"

DATE 2021-09-20

SHEET D S 1




DOUBLE SIDED DIRECTIONAL SIGN
EAST SIDE WEST SIDE

DIESEL DIESEL
~EXIT EXIT

NON-LIT DIRECTIONAL SIGN
RED & BLACK VINYL ON LIGHT BEIGE ALUMINUM
1'-6"H X 3'-0"W X 4'-6"T=4.50 SQ FT

DIRECTIONAL SIGN #14

SCALE: 3/4" = 10"

#16 KWIK TRIP FREESTANDING PYLON SIGN

SEE ATTACHMENT FROM LA CROSSE SIGN CO

DOUBLE SIDED DIRECTIONAL SIGN
EAST SIDE WEST SIDE

ENTRANCE

AUTO GAS

= DIESEL

1
|1 11 I 1

HKwix
TRIP

Hwirx
St

I
NON-LIT DIRECTIONAL SIGN
RED & BLACK VINYL ON LIGHT BEIGE ALUMINUM
1-6"H X 3'-0"W X 4'-6"T=4.50 SQ FT

DIRECTIONAL SIGN #15

SCALE: 3/4" = 10"

KWIK TRIP, Inc.
P.O. BOX 2107
1626 OAK STREET
LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988
FAX Eeoag 781-8960
S
5 0
o)
wo (W
¢ |z &
Z |OWw @
0O 2
O |pn=
Pl gs
- 10 o2
S22 &%
5|20 4
— Z > (/2] %
65 |Ys S
Y Z — m
= Q= FE
N1 <o
B _ DAIE DESCRIPTION
:):AWNBY KK
SCALE MULTIPLE
PROJ. NO. 0001
DATE 2021-09-20

SHEET DSZ




2!_0“

DESEL

AU

M lEUD
o

DIESEL
| | BTmwsT

[ALUID
[2

QTY: X

DEF SIGN C
SCALE: 3/4" = 1"-0"

2!_0"

DIESE]!
EXHNUST

FLUID
QTY: X
DEF SIGN B
NNNNNNNNNNN
¥ s mssea
(( = N DE;;A':.S
AFTER et
FUELING {[ =
] PLEASE PULL
s FORWARD
BEFORE GOING
N TO PAY
CChan yon?
= Z

PULL AHEAD SIGN D

SCALE: 1 1/2" =10

Kwirx
TrRIP

HKwirxc
St

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI §4602-2107

PH. (608) 781-8988
FAX (608) 781-8960

3
S
)
L e
x0 &
w | ou @
O |0 Z
< | ) T
Z | w o 0] §
O 1O Q=
» |23 =Z
o |[HO o
n |z 0z
O |W<x <3
LL s = m
i [QT <P
N[0z <on
8 DATE DESCRIPTION
-D:A KMK
SCAL! MULTIPLE
0001
2021-09-20
EEEEE DEF1




DOUBLE FACED PYLON 1209 Sturgeon Bay, Wi

s 12' 4-1/2" N
11' O N
8l Oll
\ A
= ID Cabinet
= 30" x 11' 0"
o2 ¥ 33 SF
‘ |
UNLEADED  UNLEADED 88

o 12" Pricer Cabinet

. 4'6" x 8'0"

q- DIESEL 36 SF

o
] |

. ri"'c'""u' "! ".; ------ s ';:! ,;,"",:"v l",'
=| | . Message Center
o "\,' .lw .3.:&. u,!i;.;-- ;"h-‘u*"f--g* i ’iv}n;u-‘-f-"!' 108x2196
S e e 10mm RGB
N L G ; 0 1‘ !;,“ f;,‘“ i il Active SF 25,91

\ ,’ "’ U "“' oty vlmmn nmumlmnu vm' Overa" SF 30_57
—
Total SF
99.57

Approved by- Date: Landlord: Date: This arlwork is copyrighled and may not be olherwise used without permission.
Itis the propetly of La Crosse Sign Co, inc,, and must be returned lo them.

la Cros S e S i g n.co m DESIGN COLOR KEY +COLORS ON SKETCH ARE ONLY A REPRESENTATION,

ACTUAL COLOR OF FINISHED PRODUCT MAY DIFFER

L a C ross e Drawing by: Danielle Hadley ‘ Job Name: Kwik Trip | Revision Number: | @[] NA 208080 Beige ® M Green LED
é s | Sign Type: Pylon - Job Address: ' Job File Location: . ©M Black SIG paint @ M Black (230-22)
S l g n G ro u p | Date Created: 3/7/2019 | | © M #2283 Red Acrylic @[] Yellow (230-015)
| ‘ . ‘i While of Acrylic @ Il Blue (230-167)
1450 Oak Forest Drive + Onalaska, WI 54650 + 608-781-1450 | ifind: | Sal rson: Cindy Blusk { or]
2242 Mustang Way « Madison, WI 53718 » 608-222.5353 pLastMadlled; (el e SR ’ | O RedLED

2502 Melby Street » Eau Claire, Wl 54703 « 715-835-6189 | Scale:3/16" = 1' 0" g Job Number: Q. NA 307880 Hemlock Green




